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PLANNING BOARD
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
AS OF: 07/12/2002 PAGE: 1
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARDACTIONS

STAGE: STATUS [Open, Withd

: A [Disap, Appr
FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 2-2

NAME: WASHINGTONVILLE SOCCER CLUB - PA2001-1117
APPLICANT: WASHINGTONVILLE SOCCER CLUB, INC.

- -DATE- - MEETING-PURPOSE-----=-~=------ ACTION-TAKEN----~---
07/10/2002 PLANS STAMPED APPROVED

02/27/2002 P.B. APPEARANCE - PUB HEARIN TO RETURN
. FENCE TO BE MOVED BACK FOR STAGING CARS
GET MEASUREMENTS FOR SITE DISTANCE FROM JOHN LANC ON 3/4/02
ONCE MEASUREMENTS ARE RECEIVED - SET UP MEETING WITH MARK,
JOHN LANC, JIM PETRO, HENRY KROLL AND ROBERT MINARD
(RESIDENT) FOR SITE VISIT. CONTACT POLICE FOR SIGNS - ALL
BOARD MEMBERS TO DO A SITE VISIT AT THEIR CONVENIENCE

01/09/2002 P.B. APPEARANCE LA: SCH PH
TRAILERS TO BE REMOVED - SET FOR PUBLIC HEARING

03/13/0200 P.B. APPEARANCE ND: APPR COND
NEED COST ESTIMATE
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
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NAME: WASHINGTONVILLE SOCCER CLUB
APPLICANT: WASHINGTONVILLE SOCCER CLUB,

DATE-SENT

03/21/2002
03/12/2002
03/12/2002
03/12/2002
03/12/2002

01/04/2002

01/04/2002
01/04/2002
01/04/2002

01/04/2002
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MUNICIPAL WATER
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MUNICIPAL WATER
MUNICIPAL SEWER
MUNICIPAL FIRE

NYSDOT

- PA2001-1117
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DATE-RECD
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03/25/2002
03/15/2002
04/01/2002
03/18/2002

01/09/2002

01/07/2002
03/12/2002
01/04/2002

03/12/2002
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
AS OF: 07/12/2002 PAGE: 1
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD SEQRA ACTIONS

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 2-2
NAME: WASHINGTONVILLE SOCCER CLUB - PA2001-1117
APPLICANT: WASHINGTONVILLE SOCCER CLUB, INC.
DATE-SENT ACTION----==-=--==~--=ceoeoeo— DATE-RECD RESPONSE---------~--
ORIG 01/04/2002 EAF SUBMITTED / /

ORIG 01/04/2002 CIRCULATE TO INVOLVED AGENCIES / /

ORIG 01/04/2002 LEAD AGENCY DECLARED 01/09/2002 TOOK LA
ORIG 01/04/2002 DECLARATION (POS/NEG) 03/13/2002 DECL NEG DEC
ORIG 01/04/2002 SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING 01/09/2002 SCHED. PH
ORIG 01/04/2002 PUBLIC HEARING HELD 02/27/2002 CLOSED PH
ORIG 01/04/2002 WAIVE PUBLIC HEARING / /

ORIG 01/04/2002 AGRICULTURAL NOTICES / /

ORIG 01/04/2002 BUILDING DEPT REFER NUMBER / /



Town of New Windsor
558 Union Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553
(845) 5634611

RECEIPT
#591-2002

07/02/2002

Club, Washingtonville Soccer

Received $ 100.00 for Planning Board Fees on 07/02/2002. Thank you for
stopping by the Town Clerk's office.

As always, it is our pleasure to serve you.

Deborah Green
Town Clerk



PLANNING BOARD

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
AS OF: 07/02/2002 PAGE: 1
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES

4% FEE

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 2-2

NAME: WASHINGTONVILLE SOCCER CLUB - PA2001-1117
APPLICANT: WASHINGTONVILLE SOCCER CLUB, INC.

--DATE-- DESCRIPTION--------- TRANS --AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE
06/06/2002 2%-33,016.00 COST EST-INS CHG 660.32
07/02/2002 REC. CK. #6099 PAID 660.32

TOTAL: 660.32 660.32 0.00
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33 Airport Center Drive
Sute #202
New Windsor, New York 12553
P (845) 567-3100
McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL o-mail: mheny@mhepc.cormn
a Office
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. P smbrpniil
RICHARD O. McGOEY, P.E . warn Milford, Pennsyivania 18337
WILLIAM J. HAUSER, P.E. stvaiy) (mmﬂas i
MARK J. EDSALL, P.E. gw nsspa) e-nail; mhepa@mbepc.com
JAMES M. FARR, P.E. swyarn ’
Writer’s E-mail Address:
mjegdmhepc.com

MEMORANDUM
(via fax)
3 Jume 2002 -

TO: MYRA MASON, PLANNING BOARD SECRETARY
FROM: MARK ], EDSALL, P.E,, PLANNING BOARD ENGINEER

SUBJECT: WASHINGTONVILLE SOCCER CLUB SITE PLAN
PLANNING BOARD APPLICATION NO. 02-02

1 have recetved the attached cost estimate for the project. It is my opinion that it is acceptable.
Attached is our time printout such that you can close out the project.

Call if you have any questions

NWN2-02-Myra Memw (60302
MIE/


mailto:mje@mhepc.com
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WASHINGTONVILLE SOCCER CLUB

Private Improvement Site Cost :
Prepared by: Lanc & Tully Engineering and Surveying, P.C.

March 28, 2002
Item Description Unit Est. Qty Unit Price Total Amount
Roadway & Parking Lot
Paving & base (regular construction) SY 1,305 $10 $13,050
Gravel drive & parking SY 2,044 $6  $12,264
Traffic control Each 13 $100 $1,300
Parking space striping (on pavement) Each 5 $8 $40
Handicapped sign & striping Each 4 $125 - $500
Parking space striping (on gravel) Each 149 $6 $894
Wheel stops (use existing logs) $500
Drainage Improvements
Catch basins Each 2 $1,000 $2,000
Stormwater pipe Ft. 26 $18 - $468
Miscellaneous Site Improvements
Landscaping Trees ‘ Each 8 $125 $1,000
Gate Each 1 $1,000 $1,000
TOTAL $33,016

itemcost-soccer.ji.doc
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PLANNING BOARD
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
AS OF: 06/06/2002 PAGE: 1
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES
ESCROW

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 2-2
NAME: WASHINGTONVILLE SOCCER CLUB - PA2001-1117
APPLICANT: WASHINGTONVILLE SOCCER CLUB, INC.

--DATE- - DESCRIPTION-~---==~~- TRANS ~--AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE
01/03/2002 REC. CK. #5873 PAID 750.00
01/09/2002 P.B. ATTY. FEE CHG 35.00
01/09/2002 P.B. MINUTES CHG 45.00
02/27/2002 P.B. ATTY. FEE CHG 35.00
02/27/2002 P.B. MINUTES CHG 121.50
03/13/2002 P.B. ATTY. FEE CHG 35.00
03/13/2002 P.B. MINUTES CHG 18.00
06/06/2002 P.B. ENGINEER FEE CHG 422.40
TOTAL: 711.90




PLANNING BOARD

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
AS OF: 06/06/2002 PAGE: 1
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES

APPROVAL

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 2;2

NAME: WASHINGTONVILLE SOCCER CLUB - PA2001-1117
APPLICANT: WASHINGTONVILLE SOCCER CLUB, INC.

--DATE- - DESCRIPTION----~----- TRANS --AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE
06/06/2002 P.B. APPROVAL FEE CHG 100.00
TOTAL: 100.00 0.00 100.00

Chheck #!(



PLANNING BOARD

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
AS OF: 06/06/2002 PAGE: 1
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES

4% FEE

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 2-2

NAME: WASHINGTONVILLE SOCCER CLUB - PA2001-1117
APPLICANT: WASHINGTONVILLE SOCCER CLUB, INC.

--DATE- - DESCRIPTION---~----- TRANS -~-AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE

06/06/2002 2%-33,016.00 COST EST-INS CHG 660.32

TOTAL: 660.32 0.00 (_ 660.32
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AS OF:

JOB: 87-56

[ASK:

06/03/2002°

MC GOEY HAUSER EDSALL PC

CHRONDLOGICAL JOB STATUS Rf KR!

NEW WINDSOR FLANNING BOARD (Chargyeatlc to Applicant)

2- 2

FOR WORK UONE PRICR TO: 06/03/2002

1ASK-NO  RET

?-Z
2.7
22
2-2
22

2-2
-22?
2-2

z2-2

2-2

191003
191023
191032
191048
196879

195514

196834
197743
201660
197819
201727

1984507
205/26

DA .

01/07/02
01/08/02
01/09/07
01710707
02/21:02

02/26/0¢

03791702
03/07/02
o/ 12/02
03/13/02
03/19/702

03721792
05/15462

845 S57 3232  P.92

PAGE: 1

..................................................

TRAN  EMPL  ACT DESCR{FLION--------- RATE 1S
TIE MIE M WASH SOCCER QLB 88.00 0.20
TIME MIE  MC FILF VW WSC OLO APP 88.00  ©.40
TIME  MIE  MC WASH SOCCFR S/P AM  4R.00  U.50
UM ML MC TC/LANE RE WSC 88.00 0.30
TIM ME M wSC 88.00 050
Rl 02-323 2/25/92
TIMC MIE  MC TCAK RF WSC SIGHT  88.00  0.40
TIN  MIf M WASH SOCCER SIGHT 0 88.00 1.00
1M M MC WSC STTF PLAN .00 .70
TINE MJE MG NSC S/P AM APPD 88.00 0.10
TIM  WE MG WSC FAX TO LANC 88.00 0.30

Bili  (2-454 3/21/02
BILL  (Z-504

TASK IDIAL

GRAND 1O1AL

‘9/01, ¥

22,40

CLIENT: NEWWIN - TOWN OF MW WINGSOR
e eeieerm oo DOULARS - - ceeemeeninen
i3 37 BILLLD BALANCE
17.60
5.2n
44.00
2.4
44.00)
167.20
-123.20
-123.20
35.20
#8.00
61.60
8.80
26.40
220.00
-1/6.90
-88.00
-264.00
387 20 6.00 387.20 0.00
287.20 0.00 87.20 0.00
b4 A
w—“-

TOTAL P.B2
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REGULAR ITEMS:

WASHINGTONVILLE SOCCER CLUB SITE PLAN (02-02

MR. PETRO: This application proposes modifications to
the roadway layout on the site, additional parking and
some related revisions.

Mr. John Lanc of Lanc & Tully and Mr. Neil Sullivan
appeared before the board for this proposal.

MR. TULLY: Good evening, my name is John Lanc from
Lanc & Tully, Engineers. With me is Mr. Neil Sullivan
representing the Washingtonville Soccer Club.

MR. PETRO: Washingtonville Soccer Club, anything to do
with the school system or private?

MR. SULLIVAN: No, this is a private travel club.
MR. LANC: 1It’s a non-profit organization.
MR. SULLIVAN: I‘m chief volunteer.

MR. LANC: We’ll try to hold the plan so everybody can
see. At the present time, there’s an existing entrance
from Shaw Road to the site, site is about 49.9 acres
and it’s located in R-1 residential district zone.
After you enter the site, you have four soccer fields,
two on the right side, two on the left side, people
drive in, park here along the drive or park in existing
gravel parking area in the back here. When they’re
leaving, they’re basically leaving using the same
driveway and going out on Shaw Road. There are two
existing trailers that store equipment for the soccer
club. Our office was approached by the soccer club
last year, they’re having problems a little bit of the
traffic there, there are a lot of people involved in
soccer and they’re looking for another way to enter or
exit the property. This location was discussed 1
believe with Mark and it was decided that this would be
a good location for another access point. I looked at
this location and we were not too happy with the sight
distances either way, you’re losing sight of the cars
coming from this side because of the rise in the hill
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and there’s a curve in the other direction. So, we
decided instead of leaving this as an entrance and this
as an exit, we’re going to reverse the flow, we're
going to use this as an entrance only and we’re going
to build a new drive all the way around the soccer
field and exit only through this location. The sight
distances are very good both ways. No additional
fields are planned, we’re proposing only to add this
drive, we’re proposing to replace two trailers here
with the storage building that would be kind of
permanent in nature.

MR. PETRO: Did you say trailers?
MR. LANC: There are two trailers.
MR. PETRO: You’re going to replace the trailers?

MR. LANC: Yes, trailers will go out and new building
will be built there, the building is proposed 1,200
square feet. We’re also proposing a pavilion in this
location which would be like for some picnics or--

MR. SULLIVAN: Yeah, outdoor cover from sun or rain or
something and just--

MR. LANC: If parents come, have kids here, they want
to sit down, wait someplace, they can do it right here.
For that purpose, we’re providing several parking
spaces in this location with two handicapped parking
spaces and because it’s handicapped and could be used
quite often, we’re proposing paving this drive from
this point all the way to here and all the way to the
pavilion. The rest of it is proposed as a gravel drive
as it is now 16 feet wide with the parking parallel
parking along the side. We’re proposing improvement of
this existing gravel parking lot, make it a little bit
larger then as we continue down, we’re proposing to add
parallel parking in this location and use perpendicular
parking which is on this side, build two handicapped
parking spaces by the storage area here, this could be
used for people who want to go to maybe game here and
they can park cars here. And then we’ll pave this
existing drive all the way to the entrance.
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MR. PETRO: Mr. Tully, give me a site location where is
this. Where is Shaw Road?

MR. BABCOCK: Between Bull and Beattie.
MR. PETRO: But it’s far out.
MR. SULLIVAN: It’s towards Rock Tavern.

'MR. ARGENIO: You make a left on Beattie, go about a
quarter or third of a mile, then make a right on Shaw.

MR. SULLIVAN: Left.

MR. ARGENIO: Like a quarter of a mile down. For the
record, my son plays soccer with the traveling club,
this will have no affect on my decision.

MR. PETRO: Second question is you mentioned this is an
R-1 zone, explain this building that you’re building in
an R-1 zone, how are we getting around the zoning laws
to do that?

MR. LANC: 1It’s allowed, my understanding recreational
facilities are allowed in a residential zone, that’s
under Section 48-21(a) and these are necessary
buildings which should be covered, also.

MR. EDSALL: I believe it’s allowed. I went back in
the records. My comment 1 is a little bit long but
maybe you can scan through it. The bottom line is I
was able to locate a stamped approved plan from 1986,
actually a building approved between fields 1 and 2
already, it was never built and it would appear that
really what they’re proposing here is almost identical
to the 86 approval. There was a storage garage and a,
either a pavilion or a food concession, it wasn’t
clear, but in any case, they’re proposing two buildings
again just changing location. Again, as Jerry
disclosed, my son plays for the Washingtonville Club as
well. I probably had a better handle on this site plan
than 95 percent of the ones I’ve seen because I'm here
so often and I experienced all the traffic problems so
I was able to work with them in recommending some
things we can do to stop the gridlock.
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MR. LANDER: Has the plan been in after the /86
approval?

MR. EDSALL: It has not, the plan was stamped approved
September 10, ’86, it did come back in ‘89 for a
subdivision to break off the right 10 acres as a single
family residential lot, that’s an open application that
was never approved and one of my comments is we should
really close that out.

MR. PETRO: Are you willing to close that out with a
letter?

MR. SULLIVAN: Yes, we are, there’s a number of reasons
for it, but the intended use that we had for it is not,
we can’t realize any benefit from it so we’re just
going to close out the application.

MR. PETRO: That will be a condition of approval for
this application so it’s not a problem to close it out?

MR. SULLIVAN: No, I don’'t expect it should be.

MR. EDSALL: What I was trying to bringing out is the
approved plan includes two buildings and I‘m calling
this an amendment mainly because it’s exactly the same
uses that were approved and they’re just kind of
shifting things around.

MR. LANC: We're trying to improve the flow because as
I’'m saying, we’re not adding anymore soccer fields
there, we just found that there are so many people
interested and flow is, flow of traffic is higher than
what was expected.

MR. BRESNAN: Do they always have four games at one
time or does it vary?

MR. SULLIVAN: It varies, it’s very rare that we’d have
that many games at one time.

MR. EDSALL: 1I’ve seen three going on at once.

MR. ARGENIO: I don’t think I’ve ever seen more than
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two.

MR. BRESNAN: The more you have, the more traffic
problems.

MR. SULLIVAN: We’re improving the quality of soccer
life here.

MR. EDSALL: Biggest problem that occurs now, Jim, is
that the existing drive as you go up between the upper
two fields, northerly fields because of the grades it
narrows and people are currently parallel parking there
now which leaves only room for one vehicle now you have
got people trying to leave from the upper lot, people
trying to come in from the front, you can’t see each
other, you end up with gridlock because there’s
opposing traffic, people start backing up, it’s not
safe for the kids.

MR. PETRO: We have a permitted use in the zone, the
buildings were approved at one point, even though that
is not permanent because you would have lost the
approval for not building on them for 15, 16 years but
it’s something to take into consideration. You’re
going to remove the two trailers from the site, junk or
sold or going to be gone, that’s a good thing.

MR. SULLIVAN: Yes.

MR. PETRO: The setbacks from two building, have you
checked them both?

MR. EDSALL: They’re fine.

MR. LANDER: Mr. Tully, your entrance road, we have
parallel parking along the length of that, you think 16
feet is okay? It’s 16 feet then the parking spaces?

MR. LANC: That’s correct, 16 feet is really too much
for it, but what I was thinking if somebody just stops
there temporarily and there are cars parked and
somebody stops here for whatever reason, still room for
another car to get around.

MR. PETRO: Can I have a motion for lead agency?
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MR. LANDER: So moved.

MR. ARGENIO: Second it.

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that the
New Windsor Planning Board declare itself lead agency
for the Washingtonville Soccer Club site plan amendment
on Shaw Road. That’s why you’re calling this amendment
because of 19867

MR. EDSALL: Yes.

MR. PETRO: Roll call.

ROLL CALL

MR. KARNAVEZOS AYE
MR. BRESNAN AYE
MR. LANDER AYE
MR. ARGENIO AYE
MR. PETRO AYE

MR. ARGENIO: This is an amendment to something that
doesn’t exist.

MR. PETRO: Well, the site plan was stamped September
10, 1986.

MR. ARGENIO: But it expired.

MR. PETRO: Well, the approval is not expired but for
the buildings here for any portion of the plan that
wasn’t completed would be expired, such as the
buildings but that’s why they’re here obviously and for
the reconstruction.

MR. ARGENIO: This is a new application then.
MR. PETRO: I would think it’s a new application.
MR. EDSALL: It is definitely a new application, it

does have some standing because there’s an existing
approval. '
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MR. PETRO: The reason that word amendment is there is
because it does have some standing.

MR. LANC: There was one site plan before if you would
call it just site plan, people might think this is the
only one, the first site plan by saying amended we’re
basically implying yes, there was another one.

MR. PETRO: I think you’re doing the right thing but
putting it there it’s not that important, I guess.

MR. ARGENIO: Probably isn’t.

MR. PETRO: I would say in my opinion public hearing,
this is R-1 zone, even though this is a permitted use
in the zone, you have, what’s on your sides here, all
single family homes?

MR. SULLIVAN: Single family homes on this side, yes.

MR. PETRO: I’d like to see a public hearing for this
only because it’s a, not the normal use in an R-1 2zone,
so I think we should and to protect you also have the
public hearing. That’s my opinion. I would poll the
board, see if anybody has any comment to contradict
that.

MR. ARGENIO: Having been there on more than one
occasion, there’s nothing around there except fields
and woods and plan already exists, not changing the
use, they’re improving the sight distance, 1 personally
don’t see the need for a public hearing on this
application.

MR. BRESNAN: Are we concerned about lighting or
anything?

MR. EDSALL: There’s no lighting proposed nor existing.
MR. SULLIVAN: Just to give you--
MR. LANC: There’s no lighting.

MR. SULLIVAN: --some further understanding, this is
totally wooded here and it’s a tremendous amount of
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space that’s there, actually, any noise that goes on
here does not pass through these woods, it’s quite a
bit of distance between these single family homes and
that and over here, well, there’s some houses but I
guess you could take a grandfather clause.

MR. LANC: Across the field you have--
MR. SULLIVAN: 1It’s an apple orchard.

MR. ARGENIO: I don‘t think you can see a house from
the field, I don’t ever remember.

MR. BRESNAN: Can you see the field from the houses?
MR. ARGENIO: No, not that I recall. Mark?

MR. EDSALL: No, you know, only place that I think
there’s a house remotely close is to the first field on
the left going in, the southwesterly field, the other
direction there’s not a darn thing there.

MR. LANDER: I think that I agree with the Chairman
only because there are, it’s in an R-1, we have these
residential houses on both sides of it, even though you
can’‘t see it, you’re still putting a building up here,
you’re changing that footprint here, taking those
trailers away.

MR. ARGENIO: Your concern is mainly the buildings?

MR. LANDER: Buildings.

MR. PETRO: It’s not a traditional R-1 use, therefore,
I think the people in the area should really come here
and hear what he just told us, tell them that and then
you’re good forever.

MR. BABCOCK: It’s a permitted use in the zone, so it’s
not like the people would be able to say that you can’t
do this.

MR. PETRO: Just a procedural step.

MR. SULLIVAN: They should understénd what’s going on.
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MR. KARNAVEZOS: Good neighbor.

MR. PETRO: They’ll be better neighbors forever, if you
do it, they’ll be on your side. I was at the public
hearing, don’t worry about it. So that’s my opinion.

MR. KARNAVEZOS: I have to agree with you in like you
said, just as long as the neighbors are okay with it, I
know just makes it better for you, too.

MR. PETRO: Mark, you only have a few comments under
three, some signs and we have highway approval,
conditional approval which requires stop signs at
exits, so if you can, Mr. Lanc, if you can just take
these comments from Mark and follow through and also
give you a copy of Mr. Kroll’s, the Highway
Superintendent, what he needs, you’ll be all set.

MR. LANC: I know the stop sign was not mentioned, do
you want me to add a stop sign?

MR. EDSALL: That wasn’t my comment, that was Henry
Krill’s, in addition to my comments, I faxed mine to
John, just add at the exit a stop sign.

MR. LANC: Mark, I have in accordance with your
comments I have added a note install wheel stop and
added parallel parking signs, three on each side, I
have added do not enter sign here, two signs
doublesided one way only and I have identified the
signs by the manual identification.

MR. EDSALL: I think that’s fine.

MR. PETRO: Motion to schedule a public hearing.

MR. BRESNAN: So moved.

MR. KARNAVEZOS: Second it.

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that the
New Windsor Planning Board schedule a public hearing

for the Washingtonville Soccer Club site plan
amendment. Is there any further discussion? If not,



—
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roll call.
ROLL CALL

MR. ARGENIO: I’'m not entirely closeminded, I think I
agree with you guys.

MR. KARNAVEZOS AYE
MR. BRESNAN AYE
MR. LANDER AYE
MR. PETRO AYE

MR. PETRO: Schedule that with Myra, you’ll be all set
and probably that will be your final meeting, I think
you’ll be done very shortly.

MR. LANC: What would be the date of the public
hearing? ’

MR. PETRO: Whenever you’re ready, call Myra, she’1ll
set it up with you.

MR. LANC: Thank you.
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
PLANNING BOARD
REVIEW COMMENTS

PROJECT NAME: WASHINGTONVILLE SOCCER CLUB SITE PLAN AMENDENT
PROJECT LOCATION: SHAW ROAD

SECTION 52 -BLOCK 1 -LOT 37

PROJECT NUMBER: 02-02

DATE:

9 JANUARY 2002

DESCRIPTION: THE APPLICATION PROPOSES MODIFICATIONS TO THE

ROADWAY LAYOUT OF THE SITE, ADDITIONAL PARKING, AND
SOME RELATED REVISIONS.

I have performed a review of our files for this property. Two prior approvals appear to exist.

First, a site plan was approved with date of stamp of approval being 9-10-86 (I do not know
the application number for this approved site plan). The approved plan depicts the current
access drive with four (4) soccer fields, two to the left (uphill, fields 1 & 2) and two to the
right (downhill, fields 3 & 4). A proposed building with SDS is located between fields 1 and 2.
What I understand is a storage building, a proposed fence, and parking areas are also shown.
The as-existing condition is not identical to the approved plan. The approved plan also notes
the future construction of three additional fields plus a practice field as “Phase 11"

Second, I located an application for a proposed subdivision (File #89-44). This is an open
application, which proposed the minor subdivision of the lands to subtract off 10 acres of land
to the east which was not involved with the Phase I uses. Lot #2 (the 10A lot) was proposed
for use as a single-family residential lot. The subdivison would require elimination of one of
the two “future” lots of Phase II.

This application proposes construction of a loop road for better traffic flow, increased parking,

. relocation of the pavilion, and replacement of storage trailers with a storage building. The plan

has also been “upgraded” to serve as an as-built for existing improvements on the site.

My first recommendation is that the Club verify advise the Board as to their intent with the
open subdivision application. If they no longer intend to pursue the subdivision, they should
withdrawal the application by letter.


mailto:mheny@att.net
mailto:mhepa@ptd.net

3. I have reviewed the plan and believe the layout and proposal is well suited for the site and
current operation. I have the following recommendations:

a. In addition to “Do Not Enter” signs at the exit, add double-faced “One Way” signs. Signs
should be twin-post double-faced NYSDOT signs R3-10 and R3-11.

b. Near the “path crossing” on the east side of the drive loop (end of the 90 degree parking)
add a “Do No Enter” sign.

c. Add signs in areas of parallel parking designating that type of parking. Space
appropriately.
d. Use wheelstops for gravei parking areas.

€. Add Phase II information if it is still proposed as a future element. The applicant should
understand that this will require a separate application and approval at some time in the
future. :

4. The Planning Board may wish to assume the position of Lead Agency under the SEQRA
review process.

5. The Planning Board may wish to make a determination regarding the type action this project
should be classified under SEQRA, and make a determination regarding environmental

6. The Planning Board should determine, for the record, if a Public Hearing will be required for
this Site Plan Amendment, per its discretionary judgment under Paragraph 48-19.C of the
Town Zoning Local Law.

7. The Planning Board should require that a bond estimate be submitted for this Site Plan in
accordance with Chapter 19 of the Town Code.

Respectfully Submitted,

P g Board Engineer

MIE/st
NW02-02-09Jan02.doc
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-PUBLIC HEARING:

WASHINGTONVILLE SOCCER CLUB (02—02)

Mr. John Lanc of Lanc & Tully appeared before the board
for this proposal.

MR. PETRO: This is proposed construction of entrance
only drive at the side of the property additional
parking pavilion and storage building. This
application has, as I just said, plans were previously
reviewed at the 9 January, 2002 planning board meeting,
is before the board for a public hearing at this time.
Obviously, there’s some people here for this
application, the procedure that we have is we’re going
to review it again as a board, at such time, I will
open it up to the public for comment. I will call upon
you to raise your hand, be recognized by the Chair,
come forward, state your name and address and your
concern. Okay, sir.

MR. LANC: Good evening, I’'m here with the revised plan
for Washingtonville Soccer Club amended site plan. I
will very briefly go over my previous presentation.

The entire area of the soccer club contains about 50
acres and is located in the R-1 zone district, which is
rural residential zone. Recreational facilities, such
as soccer club fields, are alloved in this zone subject
to 48-21 A of the zoning ordinance. Out of the about
50 acres, only about 19 acres are being used for
recreation facilities, due to the fact that the other
areas are either steep or they are wetlands. At the
present time, there are four soccer fields as shown on
the plan, there’s one entrance at the low area of the
Shaw Road where cars are coming in and park either in
this area behind the fields or parking here. We have
two existing trailers which are being used for storage.
We’re having some problems with the traffic flows on
this site, soccer is becoming very popular, we have a
lot of people coming in and out and it’s kind of a
meadow, it’s difficult for people who move cars in and
out, so our office was approached to come up with an
idea of additional access drive. Additional access
drive is proposed on the westerly side of the fields.
We have looked at this previously as exit drive and we



have determined that it is not a good location for the
exiting drive because of the poor sight distances for
vehicles leaving, however, there’s absolutely no
problem with sight distances, if we make this entrance
only. I have checked this from both sides and you can
have quite a long sight distance in both directions. I
was mainly concerned about making left turn into the
site because right turn is always easy, you don’t have
to cross any oncoming traffic, you can see way down
passed the existing entrance, actually, you can see
cars coming from the other side from the hill. We’re
proposing a pavilion in this location which will have
about 7 parking spaces, including two handicapped then
proposing drive along the westerly side of the fields
which would have some additional parking along the
side. We’ll improve the existing parking in the back
of the fields where we’ll provide the stops for cars so
they know where the spaces are. We have additional
parking along the side here, this is all one-way
traffic now and we’re providing additional two
handicapped parking spaces in this location. Two
trailers as I mentioned will be removed and a permanent
storage building will be built here, the permanent
storage building will be for equipment about size 30 by
40 feet maximum.

February 2% 2002

MR. PETRO: Where is the two trailers on the plan?

MR. LANC: We'‘re right underneath of the proposed
building, you see in the--

MR. PETRO: Note says existing trailers to be removed.

MR. LANC: We’re planning on paving proposed entrances,
‘both access drives, one will be entrance only, the
other one will be exit only. They’ll be paved up to
the pavilion and all parking spaces by pavilion and the
other side it will be paved basically for handicapped
so handicaps can get out of the cars. We have made
some revisions to the plans based on the comments of
the planning board engineer, they basically involve
placing additional signs at the entrance and exit to
make sure that people understand that is the entrance
and that is the exit only, they cannot enter. I
believe those have been discussed also with your
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planning board engineer and the highway superintendent.
So they are both satisfied. We have also added some
signs along the, to parallel park to indicate parallel
parking, you cannot park straight in and we have added
wheel stops as we were asked at the gravel parking
area.

MR. PETRO: It doesn’t need a name for 911, it’s just a
drive?

MR. EDSALL: No, it’s not a residential.

MR. PETRO: We have highway approﬁal on 1/9/2002 which
requires stop signs at the exits.

MR. LANC: We’re providing stop sign here at the exit.

MR. PETRO: And we have fire approval on 1/4/02, you
presently don’t have a stop sign there.

MR. LANC: Presently, I'm not sure if a stop sign is
required, if you have a T intersection, you do not have
to have stop signs, for example, when you’re leaving
Town Hall area, you don’t have stop signs there but
you’re required by law to stop but we’re providing--

MR. PETRO: I ask because it says drive on the plan.

MR. LANC: We’re putting stop a sign just to make sure
but it’s safer.

MR. PETRO: Does the board have any questions right now
or should I open it up to the public and get some
input? On February 12, 2002, 69 addressed envelopes
containing the attached notice of public hearing was
mailed out. And at this time, I will open it up to the
public, if someone would like to speak for or against
this application, would you please raise your hand, be
recognized by the Chair, come forward, state your name
and address.

MR. ROMEO: My name is Angelo Romeo, 112 Shaw Road,
I’d just like to know if there’s anything done for
drainage. The property is extremely wet and I was
wondering if they took into account the drainage for
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this project?.

MR. PETRO: If you want to address that gentleman with
an answer, feel free. ‘

MR. LANC: The drainage at the present time the fields
are not being modified, they are grass, we’re not
proposing additional increase in the drainage in this
area at all. The only additional drainage that would
happen would be slightly from the paved area here and
pavilion roof and the drainage would just come to the
grassy fields here so increase would be really minimum.

MR. PETRO: What you’re saying increase in impervious
area is very small which would be the two roofs.

MR. LANC: Basically, I’m trying to be on the side so
planning board members can see all the drainage will be
coming down towards the wetlands and wetlands basically
will hold this minimum increase in drainage.

MR. PETRO: Where is the asphalt drainage going to now
sheet flow off the site?

MR. LANC: Asphalt drainage will be going down towards
the wetlands, there’s a stream pipe.

MR. PETRO: And your leader pipes are brought to the
same area?

MR. LANC: We’ll be putting one drainage pipe in this
location, there isn’t any pipe there now but we’re
going to put pipe there because there might be a little
bit of runoff from the blacktop and we’re providing a
small catch basin at the entrance. There’s existing
corrugated pipe there that was I believe installed by
highway department and there’s a little swale, we’re
close to the top of the hill, but the water, I want to
catch it in the small catch basin and put it in the
pipe that will not increase just to catch it so it
doesn’t cross the driveway, but the area that we’re
paving that will become impervious compared to 50 acres
of land it’s so minimal that-- -

MR. PETRO: You understand his answer?



February 2’, 2002 7

MR. ROMEO: Yes, I do.

MR. PETRO: Basically, they’re not going to do
anything.

MR. ROMEO: Yeah, that’s what I heard.

MR. PETRO: The reason we’re not going to enforce it
further they’re not really doing anything to disturb or
make the ground areas impervious to the water but where
they are disturbing or adding the two roofs and the
blacktop, they have taken care of with the one catch
basin, leader pipes and CMP going across the road.

MR. ROMEO: Thank you.
MR. PETRO: Anybody else?

MS. CALISTER: Joan Calister (phonetic), 94 Shaw Road.
At the present time, they have one driveway and now
they have plans to make another driveway and the fire
marshal came up and he took pictures and I had them
give them to your office.

MR. PETRO: I’m reading it as you’re speaking, sorry.

MS. CALISTER: It happens to be in a very dangerous
area where they’re planning the second drlveway because
it’s on a curve.

MR. PETRO: Exit only, is that what you’re talking
about?

MR. LANC: Entrance only.

MS. CALISTER: There’s always cars all over everybody’s
property, even if they’re going in or they’re coming
out so that’s documented and if anybody else, we have
always had experiences of accidents, I had a car that
went out of control right on that curve and it landed
on my property and went on fire, you know, so we’re
worried about, you know, like fires or anything like
that with accidents.
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MR. PETRO: You made a complaint that they were
surveying on your property.

MS. CALISTER: No, my property is right on, next to
theirs. )

MR. LANDER: I see cars parked on the side of the road,
Mr. Lanc, is that because there’s not ample parking as
it exists today? :

MR. LANC: I didn’t see photographs and Pat, if you can
take a look.

MR. LANDER: Let me go through them and you can, I will
pass these around.

MR. LANC: We’ll be increasing the parking capacity by
about 50%. '

MS. CALISTER: Originally, when we first came to the
first meeting, when they were going to have the soccer
field, there was documents at that meeting from the
board, you know, that stated that they were going to
have a zone where we wouldn’t have like 75 feet
variance and then what they did was they said fine, and
one morning, they had, I don’t know if it was West
Point or they had the soldiers come in and cut down all
the variances and we stopped it and we called the
president of the soccer field and he came out and he
stopped them, he said oh, he’ll put trees back.

MR. LANDER: They were cutting down all the shrubs and
trees in that buffer zone you’re talking about?

MS. CALISTER: Yeah, the screening, so we stopped them
so we’ll put the trees back, so they never did, so we
don’t believe anything that they say, you know. It’s
from our experience, so if they say they’re going to do
this, you know, who knows what. We’re just worried
about a safety area with cars coming, it’s a safety and
a fire issue.

MR. PETRO: Are you with her?

MR. MC ALLEN: Pat McAllen, just elected president of
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the club in October. We basically have a new board
intact, I understand there’s been a lot of problems in
the past, that’s why since the new board has come in
place, we have gone to John to ask for his assistance
in rectifying the problems in the past. We do have 15
travel teams playing in the club and the parking issue
might have been something related to a Snoppy Soccer
issue where we have 250 kids coming into the fields at
one time and we try and create parking spaces, but some
people end up parking on the side of the road which we
try to encourage not to have happen. Also, you have an
apple orchard on the side of the road and there have
been times when I have been in soccer games and some
people have stopped, pulled over to pick apples,
nothing to do with the soccer.

MR. PETRO: Contact the police department, ask them to
put up no parking signs on the road, that would solve
that problem.

MR. LANC: There was maximum, about seven cars on one
of the pictures, they are providing 50 more parking
spaces on this proposed site, so if those people were
parking because there was no space inside there would
be at least 43 more spaces than what was needed at the
time. I think no parking signs would be probably very
good idea, if there’s a problem--

MR. LANDER: Now, Mr. Lanc, let me grab a picture and
you can tell me, is this where your entrance is going
" to be going to be anywhere near this stretch of the
road?

MR. LANC: I believe it’s going to be slightly, it’s
going to be at this location here, so very close to the
other entrance, just a little bit below and I have
checked this location, as I said, and I wasn’t happy
with exiting sight distances, that’s why because that
was the original idea when I was approached by the
soccer club and I told them that’s not a very good
location for exit, however, it’s very good location for
entry point because you can hear, you don’t have a
problem making right turn in and making left turn being
in the car, you know, I put myself at the height of the
driver’s eyes and you have excellent sight distance
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there.

MR. LANDER: Do you know exactly where this entrance
drive is going to be?

MS. CALISTER: Yeah, just below where the form is. The
only trouble is that it’s an area when you’re driving
you can’t see so many times, people, you know, collided
next to much other, you know, on that, it’s a blind
spot, it really is a blind spot, I don’t understand why
they have to have add this. We know where you’re
going, you know, just saying if there was another way.

MR. PETRO: Highway department has gone there and in

order to give an approval which is written here, they
have to have 450 feet of sight distance.

MR. EDSALL: It’s based on the speed zone in the area.

MR. PETRO: Either 450, could be 500, but whatever it
is in the 2zone has been met.

MR. ROMEO: Do you know what the speed zone is in that,
on that road?

MS. CALISTER: It’s 40 miles an hour.

MR. ROMEO: Has anybody ever done a survey to find out
what the speed really is on that road?

MR. PETRO: Well, the highway department would do that.

MR. KATZ: I live on that road and I don’t go 40, Mark
Katz, I live at 4 Feitsma Lane, I’m sorry to interrupt
to Mrs. Rasmussen’s complaint, police department
doesn’t have anything to do with that.

MR. PETRO: I will restate, it’s the highway department
who’s in charge, it’s not the planning board, we don’t
put up no parking signs.

MS. CALISTER: Who's from the highway department?

MR. PETRO: Henry Kroll, he may put in a request, I
still believe that the police department would have to
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review it, correct?

MR. EDSALL: It goes to the Town Board, Town Board
ultimately adopts the local law to change the vehicle
and traffic but goes on a recommendation from the
police chief and the highway superintendent.

MR. LANDER: Unless it’s posted, there’s nothing the
police department can do. So you would have to
petition the town, I would think and then--

MR. PETRO: That wouldn’t be hard to do.

MR. KATZ: Problem is gate’s locked when people start
arriving, so let’s say the game’s at 10 o’clock in the
morning, people start arriving 9, 9:15 to get a good
spot, gate’s locked, everybody is parking on the side
of the road. The existing entrance exit right now is
going to be entrance only, exit only, okay, so your
entrance is going to be on top of the hill on the blind
spot, the exit is going to be just at the bottom of a
hill where they come over a hill at 40 miles an hour so
they’re going to be exiting where people are blasting
down this road at 55 and 60.

MR. LANC: In that case, you would not be allowed to
have any of these driveways.

MR. KATZ: Plus, there’s a side street, Feitsma Lane is
right at the top of the hill, this is where all the
accidents happen. Right now, the way you have it set.
up there, I mean, that’s the best spot for it because
that was the exit, entrance and exit for construction,
everything else, but right now, it sucks.

MR. PETRO: Hold on, that’s enough. Mark, you’ve been
to the site?

MR. EDSALL: I have been to the site numerous times.
MR. PETRO: Sight distance?
MR. EDSALL: I have not personally measured the sight

distance at the proposed new entrance, but I would
believe that Mr. Kroll we went out because I personally
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spoke with him and asked him to take a look at the
location, see if he wanted to shift it, I assume he did
to give that approval. As far as the other locations,
the proposed exit that’s functioning as the entrance
and exit, you’re decreasing the use to use just an
exit, so I don’t believe that that’s an issue on the
table because it’s functioning now.

MR. PETRO: Let’s get to a different subject. Do you
want to speak on a different subject other than
traffic? ‘

MR. MESSLER: Chris Messler, I live at 81 Shaw Road.
May I approach the map? The entrance which they have
going into the property, my house is directly across
the street in the middle of the apple orchard, okay, I
bought the o0ld Shaw farmhouse. Their entrance, I’m not
against this or for it either way, I’'m just trying to
find out some information. My neighbors stated that
the traffic, if they did a wider driveway at the bottom
of the hill, which is actually a much more safer spot
for the traffic coming in due to the sight distance is
triple fold increased and I, they do have the room to
do it, there’s plenty of room coming across on the
existing driveway to widen it. I’m also a code
enforcement inspector for the City of New York, they
have plenty of room to make it one way in one way out.
I‘’d like to know if the Washingtonville Schools are
playing Goshen? Everybody is going to be coming up
from 207 heading towards Newburgh and they’re going to
be coming down Beattie Road onto Shaw, what’s going to
stop them from making that left-hand turn across the
flow of traffic cause when you come passed my
neighbor’s house here, most people are doing 50. I do
50, because you hit the hill and you just gain speed
and sa you crest the hill, you step on it up over the
hill, passed his house and you have a lot more stoppage
space. We'’'re also dealing with children. My turn’s
going to be coming, I’m going to be taking my kids to
the field because I’m in the school district, my son’s
four, maybe in six to eight years he will be playing
soccer, that’s the thing that gets me, most of it they
made some sort of a staging lane where they recessed
the gate to.the entrance so people don’t park on the
street, it’s a two-lane road, very narrow, my neighbor,
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Mr. Miner, who runs the apple orchards runs tractors,
heavy equipment and his operation is pretty much almost
18 to 19 hours a day. The only two months that he’s
really down without his workers there are November,
they are leaving December, January, they’re back out
there, they’re pruning, picking and what not and from
basically I’d say July on until almost late October
they’re full force operation. 1I’ve had numerous times
where I have come through which I cannot even get
through the road, I have driven on to the apple orchard
cutting across the traffic just to get around them.

MR. PETRO: Where is the gate now?

MR. MESSLER: The gate is at the bottom of two hills
when you’re coming around my other neighbor in the
back, it’s a complete blind spot, when I turn into the
driveway, which is mine is on the top of the hill and I
have to make a left-hand turn across the flow of
traffic, I cannot see any traffic coming on Shaw Road,
none whatsoever, and that’s heading westbound. Now, if
I'm heading eastbound, you can see a lot better but
when you turn the corner, what’s going to keep them
from cutting across the flow of traffic? I understand
right now there’s no markings there whatsoever for
anything stating that this. is even a soccer field or
children are even at play for that matter. Matter of
fact, we’ve had the kids come out of the soccer field
with their parents, go into the apple orchard and pick
the apples, I mean, the apple farm is 200 plus acres
and really to be honest with you, how many apples are
they going to possibly take? I have stolen apples from
Mr. Miner, he hasn’t shot me yet. But, you know, but
there’s 20 some odd thousand plus trees there and he
makes a good apple.

MR. PETRO: Let me ask you about the gate again.

MR. EDSALL: That'’s something we did address at the
workshop, the existing gate is quite close, I have
observed that problem with people start to arrive a
little early, there’s congestion at the gate, it backs
out onto the road. You’ll notice at the proposed
entrance, we told them to set it in back gquite a ways,
entrance is going to be paved and the gate is back
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probably triple of what the current one is.

MR. LANC: 65 feet.

MR. EDSALL: So there will be the ability to pull off.
MR. LANC: You can put two cars side by side there.

MR. KATZ: They were lined up going up over the hill so
anybody coming up over the hill heading westbound on

Shaw Road, that car would be right from on the opposite
side of the hill right in the blind spot.

MR. PETRO: Why do we need a gate, so people don‘t
steal apples?

MR. MC ALLEN: We have had some vandalism and theft on
the property, we have notified the police on several
occasions of incidents that occurred up there.

MR. MESSLER: They busted into the storage trailers and
stole the equipment.

MR. LANDER: Is there going to be a gate? I don’t see
a gate labeled on the exit.

MR. LANC: Yes, there’s a gate.
MR. EDSALL: Just above the word proposed.
MR. LANDER: Okay.

MR. PETRO: How do you plan on staging the people
arriving early?

MR. LANC: Basically means that somebody has to open
the gate in time.

MR. MC ALLEN: We have a person called the field
maintenance coordinator, his responsibility is to make
sure the gate’s open plenty in advance. We allowed
about an hour time normally for a team to come early,
you don’t usually have teams coming too early.

MR. PETRO: If this board made a condition for approval
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if we get that far that as long as somebody’s there and
opens up the gate, it’s not a problem, we don’t hear
back from the people that they’re staging on the road,
everything’s fine. But if that should occur and
there’s staging on the road, then the gate would have
to be removed.

MR. MESSLER: We know they’re going to be scheduling
games, how about an electronic device where you can
call up, boom, the gate gets opened automatically.

MR. PETRO: He’s saying somebody is there. We’re not
saying if somebody isn’t there and it’s a constant
problem and you have staging it has to come down.

MR. MESSLER: The one thing that’s going to end up
happening where the exit is going to be is directly
across from the entrance to the apple orchard off to
the right side and if they’re going to be coming down
Shaw, they’re going to be staging at the entrance to
our property which, like I said, it’s a ten month out
of the year operation, they have to haul their apples
when they run up their main operation up in
Clintondale, the biggest thing getting them into the
coolers, getting the coolers sealed off so they run,
they do have tandem tractors trailers, they have
flatbeds that run in and out of there.

MR. PETRO: Are you against the gate coming down?

MR. MESSLER: No, I have no problem with the gate. 1I’d
like to see a little bit more of a stating area.

MR. BABCOCK: I think what we said we have answered it,
they’re going to have somebody there an hour before a
game starts. If they don’t, if this, and this becomes
a problem, you’re going to let us know and we’re going
to tell them and either they have to straighten it out
or tell them to take the gate down.

MR. KATZ: Why don’t they hire somebody to do traffic?

MR. BABCOCK: Traffic enforcement is done by the police
department.
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MR. MESSLER: But normally, sometimes we’ve seen them
there even longer sitting around waiting, everybody
wants to have the best seat.

MR. BABCOCK: What he’s saying he’s going to tell his
coaches, tell the people don’t be there an hour early.

MR. MESSLER: I’m not a hundred percent against it,
I’'ve got a four year old, my son’s going to be over
here, I see what comes in, I don’t want to get in an
accident with my son in the car, nobody wants to,
anybody, especially kids being killed, that’s what we
live for, you know, that’s our main goal, we don’t want
to impede the operation, sure, I’m for soccer fields,
I‘'m fine for that.

MR. PETRO: Let’s leave it 65 from the back, three
times more than it is now. If it’s still a problen,
contact us or contact the building department.

MR. MESSLER: The thing is like they said, everybody is
going to be a right-hand turn into the place and
obviously under--

MR. LANC: No, no, I didn’t say that. 1It’s going to be
right turn and left turn in. I was saying that on the
right turn, you do not need really too much of a sight
distance because for the crossing, any oncoming
traffic, the left turn coming from the west on Shaw
Road you’ll have adequate sight distance.

MR. MESSLER: The left-hand turn coming off from Bull
going towards Beattie coming from Beattie going towards
Bull going eastbound is going to be--

MR. LANC: Left into the new entrance.

MR. MESSLER: It’s an extremely blind turn.

MR. LANC: TIt’s not.

MR. MESSLER: Yes, it is, if you’re coming from Beattie
Road heading eastbound and you’ll be making a left-hand

turn, when the people that are coming up, if there’s no
traffic going into the soccer fields, people that would
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be heading eastbound, it’s blind, it’s gone, there’s
no, it’s blind, I’11 gladly take you up there.

MR. EDSALL: Can we bring the sight distance to an end?
Let’s ask Mr. Lanc to measure the sight distance in
accordance with recognized standards, we’ll have the
highway superintendent revisit it and if it’s
acceptable, it’s acceptable. Ultimately, he has to
issue the permit to access it, it’s his decision and
we’ll ask Mr. Lanc to measure it.

MR. LANC: Previously, I was asked to just butt up this
driveway with the existing driveway to the orchard and
I couldn’t do that because if I lined it up, I don’t
have adequate sight distance for cars making left
turns, to make left turn, that’s the reason why I moved
the entrance down.

MR. MESSLER: They'’ll be making a left turn, when they
do have an operation directly across the street.

MR. PETRO: Fifteen minutes ago I said this, I said
that the highway superintendent was there and was going
to issue a permit, he must know what he’s doing, but
you seem like a very intelligent man, too, we’ll do it
again, have you go back there, look at it, you want to
be there and meet with the highway superintendent, go
back. 1It’s either got to meet it or it doesn’t.
There’s no gray area. You don’t talk anybody into it
it’s 500 feet and that’s the end of.

MR. EDSALL: Measure the distance so we have a number
on record, just fax me a memo with the number and we’ll
get that to him.

MR. LANC: I consider it more than adequate.

MR. EDSALL: Let’s get the record clear.

MR. MESSLER: One of the things I would suggest even
further just that the staging area for the gate instead

of being recessed 65 so we go 100.

MR. EDSALL: The difficulty with that is that the
driveway splits and provides access to the pavilion
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because I asked the same thing, you start to get the
gate to an area where it no longer prohibits access to
the pavilion area so they have taken it back as far as
they can before the road splits.

MR. MESSLER: Put two gates.

MR. LANC: We have double lane two cars one next to
each other.

MR. PETRO: If it’s a problem, contact the building
department and if it’s a problem and there’s stating on
the road, we’ll contact the applicant and request, it
will be a condition of approval that the gate be
removed and they’1ll have to do security, put somebody
there armed. Yes, sir? v

MR. SMITH: Roger Smith, 17 Shaw Road. First of all,
how many members do you have right now?

MR. MC ALLEN: In the travel program, there are 250
kids participating in the travel program and we have a
rec program but we utilize most of the school fields in
Washingtonville for that so we have minimal number of
kids go up there.

MR. SMITH: If they put a lap counter, you’d count a
thousand cars on a Saturday, thousand cars on a Sunday
that drive back and forth through there, that’s a lot
of cars for that little bit of road.

MR. MC ALLEN: The maximum number of games is what we
have, I’'m just saying how many games.

MR. SMITH: When I’m on my Harley, pinging and knocking
because it’s overheating because I’m waiting 15, 20
minutes to get out of my driveway, that’s getting bad
and it’s, we can’t deal with no more traffic, they are
going to be building more houses, there’s a lot of farm
land that’s going to get developed, we’re going to have
to put up with that and on Saturday and Sunday, we get
bombarded with this. Are you going to put flushing
toilets in there?

MR. PETRO: All we’re doing here now is take out the
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two trailers, add the pavilion, we’re trying to
configure the roiadway to make it better.

MR. SMITH: - Flushing toilets?

MR. MC ALLEN: No, it’s not a food pavilion, it’s more
of a storage area.

MR. SMITH: There’s a stream that circles around that
place, runs right next to my property, that’s where it
would end up.

MR. PETRO: No, ve’re not doing anything, they can
leave and not change a thing at all, the application’s
right back to where it is.

MR. SMITH: It can get a lot bigger than it is now.

MR. LANC: We'’re not increasing the number of fields
right now. Honestly, there are problems with cars
being parked on the side of Shaw Road because there’s
not adeguate parking, space inside of the sight we're
trying to improve that situation, we’re adding about 50
more parking spaces inside, so the cars will not be
parked along Shaw Road, we’re trying to implement some
improvements by providing another driveway, what we’re
doing is not going to increase the traffic to the site
or from the site, we’re not adding another field or two
fields.

MR. PETRO: I understand that. But why is there a
thousand cars there? Where does that come from? In
other words, everybody comes at one time?

MR. SMITH: Sitting in the driveway having a barbecue
watching them go back and forth.

MR. PETRO: Everybody comes up at the same time?.

MR. SMITH: No, you might as well be living right at
Five Corners here, it’s a constant flow of traffic and
it’s gotten to the point where the kids in the
neighborhood are grounded on the weekends because they
can’t ride their bicycles on the road, there’s too much
traffic. You sit on Bull, there’s a nice jump right
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before you hit sShaw and it looks like the Fourth of
July with all the sparks coming off the cars.

MR. LANDER: Again, they’re not expanding anything
here, they’re not expanding the fields trying to get--

MR. SMITH: I’ve lived there ten years and I’‘ve seen it
more than double already.

MR. PETRO: If this was a brand new application, first
of all, it probably would not be going through because
it’s probably not permitted in the zone, is that
correct?

MR. LANC: It’s permitted under I believe special use.

MR. PETRO: The planning board would issue the special
use permit, I can tell you it wouldn’t happen, but it’s
there so we have to work with the fact that it’s there
and try to keep it corrected to a point. If this was
brand new, we would have been done 15 minutes ago.

MR. SMITH: Games going to start at a certain time,
you’re running late, what do you do, you put the pedal
to the metal. There’s never been a cop with radar set

up.

MR. KATZ: How do you rate the capacity for a place
like this, just by the parking? What happens when they
have organizations when they all start having
competitions, they came from all over? At the end of
the season, you see a lot more cars coming, they’re
using all the fields at one time.

MR. SMITH: Even the driveway they have right now it
would work with a double entrance exit if you cut the
brush back.

MR. EDSALL: Just two clarifications, one, it’s not a
special use permit, it’s a use by right in the zone,
this is a use by right. Second item in answer to the
question as far as how you determine parking, it’s
based on acreage, it’s in the code based on the acreage
of recreation facilities, that’s how they have come up
with it. -
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MR. SMITH: What about sight distance on a driveway,
isn’t there anything like that?

MR. EDSALL: We already talked about that, that’s been
discussed. .

MR. LANDER: He’s talking about the vegetation that’s
been allowed to grow and they have to get out.

MR. SMITH: Some of the people told me it was there
before you bought your place but when you drive in the
summertime, you have no idea it’s ever there cause you
can’t see it, you see a little gate and driveway, big
deal.

MR. SMITH: It looks like a farmer blocking off a hay
field, when I drive by, doesn’t look like a soccer
field, you can’t see, when you come out, when I drive
through there, I’ve got to lock my brakes up, people
one after the other not even stopping, there’s nobody
there doing anything about traffic.

MR. PETRO: We need to take a little site visit.
Anybody else on a different subject? 1Is there anybody
else?

MR. VITALI: Your words were expansion, you don’t
receive it right now, when is the expansion going to
stop? You’re talking, we’re talking, what are we
talking about here, 100 square feet storage building, I
mean, you never mentioned two building in your speech,
you said a pavilion, you’re building a pavilion for
storage.

MR. PETRO: They’re on the map.

MR. LANC: I mentioned the storage, 1 mentioned
actually the size 30 x 40 feet.

MR. VITALI: Why are you buildilng a pavilion for
"storage, what are you doing?

MR. LANC: No, storage building is in this location
here, 10 x 40 pavilion is basically for kids to go if
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MR. VITALI: Talking about steel building, very
industrial looking, not very aesthetic to the
neighborhood.

MR. LANC: I don’‘’t have any idea what building they’re
planning.

MR. VITALI: And you’re talking about increasing the
traffic. We do live there, we see a large increase in
traffic and you say you don’t want to hear about it,
but this is a big impact on our quality of life, we
have to deal with it every day, you’re talking about
now possibly putting no parking signs in, I mean, what
are we going to look like, downtown Newburgh? How long
before we have a traffic light?

MR. LANDER: Well, you have to have the parking signs,
no parking on the side of the road so they can enforce
that law.

MR. VITALI: If we keep expanding when are they going
to stop?

MR. PETRO: Never, it’s never, nothing’s ever going to
stop.

MR. EDSALL: Can I just note something else here cause
this goes back a ways, there was an application in 89,
the original application did have approved two
buildings, the one building did very sanitary
facilities, so it apparently was going to be a
combination building pavilion or storage with some
bathrocoms because the original approval included two
building, one with bathrooms. Obviously, they have
not, they are not proposing to do this at this point
but it’s the same two buildings, just moved, so there’s
gquite a few things that have been carried over from the
old approval.

MR. LANC: Again, we’re not increasing, we’re, we have
presently four fields, we continue to have four fields,
we just want to increase number of parking spaces.
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Also just asked about, it’s 18 kids usually on one
soccer team, so if you have a game on one soccer field,
you have 36 kids. Now, if you assume that one parent
brings one kid, which is very unusual because when my
son was playing soccer, I many times picked up one or
two of his friends but we’ll have maybe 35 cars so
you’ll have 70 for two fields. I understand they use
maximum of three field, they have heavy games, so you
would have about 100 cars that would include the
coaches and everybody else.

MR. LANDER: This pavilion, there’s not going to be
sides on the pavilion?

MR. LANC: I believe just a roof.

MR. PETRO: Listen, I can’t, I’m not saying you’re not
saying the truth, but to say there’s only going to be
100 cars there I don’t agree with that. I don’t know
about 1000, but there can’t be 30 people here. Saying
there’s more than 100 cars, I don’t know about a
thousand, but could be more than 100, if there’s a
couple good games going, I can see easily in the
hundreds. So 1I’m going to ask is there anybody else
wants to speak on something we didn’t touch on?

MR. VITALI: It now impacts our quality of life as
other people have said getting in and out of the
driveways is a pain, the amount of traffic that goes

by .

MR. PETRO: Everywhere is like that. I live on 32, try
to get out on 32 compared to your road.

MR. VITALI: We purchased houses in the areas for a
reason.

MR. PETRO: When did you buy your house?

MR. VITALI: This year in the winter when there was no
traffic.

MR. PETRO: Before you moved here, we had two or three
less cars.
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MR. VITALI: If I had seen that, I would not have
bought this house. 1It’s going to get worse and worse
and worse and there’s not much that we can do about it.

MR. PETRO: I’m not insensitive to it, but I’ve got to
work within the law, you’re just saying we don’t want
it, go away.

MR. KATZ: That’s why we’re here, we’re trying to do
something about it and we know what’s going to happen,
it’s going to get bigger and bigger and bigger.

MR. SMITH: 1I’ve been here ten years and I’ve never
seen a cop sitting there with radar in ten years.

MR. PETRO: We’re getting into a discussion. Is there
anything else? I just want anybody on a different
subject.

MR. MESSLER: How about lighting? I don’t want the
cops sitting in front of my house with radar because
I’11 get tickets like crazy, I don’t want that.

MR. PETRO: You’re stealing apples and getting tickets.

MR. MESSLE: I’m not against it, but the thing is I
have also been there at about 4:30, 5 o’clock, started
getting a little dusk, a little lighting on the street
and basically signs stating that there are kids
playing, there’s some sort of a field here.

MR. PETRO: I’m going to get to that once I close the
public hearing.

MS. CALISTER: I was here when the original meeting was
and at that time, Mr. Shaw owned the farm and it was
stated that they couldn’t build a driveway there at
that time in the minutes to the meeting, he had gone
over and they said it was too dangerous a place. I
don’t understand why they’re going to do it again if
that was in the original. Then when the fire marshal
came and he looked for the minutes for the meetings, _
there isn’t any, they can’t find it, and the, I had two
fire marshals there, so if you check with the fire
marshal’s office, they took the pictures and everything
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and I suggested those pictures and he speaks to the
.highway.

MR. KATZ: Do we have the original minutes from the
original proposal, do they exist?

MR. PETRO: Talking about /87 minutes? Frankly, that
doesn’t matter to me because we’re going to take care
of it ourselves.

MS. CALISTER: You’re saying they couldn’t build a
driveway now they’re changing it.

MR. PETRO: Still has to meet the law. The highway
superintendent happens to be my brother-in-law, I’m
going to go there with him with the engineer and it’s
either going the make it or it’s not, and that’s the
end of it. If it makes it, it makes it. If it
doesn’t, it doesn’t. Different subjects anybody?
Motion to close the public hearing? Yes, sir?

MR. MINER: My name is Robert Miner, I own the apple
orchard, they must be stealing apples, so everybody
says. Back in 89, I’m not for or against, but I’ve
got a couple things I’d like to ask, where the entrance
and the exit is now, how did this ever cut the mustard
in ’89, where there’s no sight distance either way? I
mean, when you go in, come out of that gate, you’re
looking up a hill toward that gentleman’s house and
then you’re looking toward Beattie Road, the other way,
the cars come over the hill from the east going west
and I mean there’s no sight distance.

MR. PETRO: Well, this obviously would improve that
situation because it’s going to be exit only.

MR. MINER: Well, it’s not going to improve it because
it’s just as dangerous now. I realize you’re not going
to be able to change that at this point, but it’s very
dangerous for exit. The present in and out is terrible
and now you’re going to go up on the hill and maybe
improve going in but coming out is going to be as bad
as it ever was and I mean when you go out there with
your brother-in-law, just see how dangerous it is. Now
I realize you know the soccer field’s there and there’s
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going to be a soccer field one way or another at this
point but I mean the sight distances are bad.

MR. PETRO: We’ll take a look at it. I don’t know what
can be done because it’s existing, but the applicant
could shift and move it if he can.

MR. MINER: The other thing the lady was just telling
me about Mr. Shaw in 89 if there’s some minutes which
there’s got to be minutes leading up to ‘89, I think we
should pull this out and see what was said. 1Is that
possible?

MR. LANDER: Sure, anything’s possible, they should be
there.

MR. EDSALL: But the point is they’re coming in with an
amendment to change what was approved previously, so
the burden now lies on the applicant so whether or not
what they’re proposing to change is acceptable and this
board has to give a new approval, so if the board in
89 said we don’t want to have a looped driveway and we
want a single access, that’s great, they’re making an
application now to change it.

MR. MINER: What the lady was saying was the driveway
up across from mine they considered not good in ’89.

MR. EDSALL: But the point is it doesn’t matter, if it
was a deed restriction, it would be enforceable, if
there was a deed restriction when the property was
conveyed saying all entrances must be on the east side
of the property, if it’s a sight plan approval
restriction, it doesn’t mean that it’s cast in stone,
can never be changed, they are coming back with an
amendment to change, it’s up to the board to decide if
the change is acceptable or not.

MR. LANC: The driveway across your driveway here would
not be acceptable to me, myself, I wouldn’t put my name
on the plan.

MR. ARGENIO: This is something that’s been burdening
for me for about 20 minutes, everybody talks about the,
and not to say that what everybody is saying is
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unfounded cause it’s not, there’s some very good points
here, but the proposed driveway is right across from
the apple orchard driveway on the same blind curve and
it’s got trucks driving out of it all the time with
apples on them, slow trucks. ’

MR. MINER: That driveway has been there since 1803.

MR. ARGENIO: That’s why I think Mr. Chairman wisely
suggested a site visit and I think he’s right.

MR. KATZ: You go up over the hill, make a left turn
out of the existing driveway now and have a car doing
40 miles an hour up over that hill and see what
happens.

MR. PETRO: We’re going out there and we’re going to
look at it, that’s why I’m doing that, I want to go out
there. Somebody mentioned the minutes we’re missing or
something, the minutes are not missing, they are not in
this particular file because it’s a new application,
but they are in the 1989 file and the secretary will
produce them if you want to go to the office.

MR. MINER: Can you call us? I’d like to meet you
there if you would. Is that possible?

MR. PETRO: What'’s your phone number?
MR. MINER: 883-6217, I can meet you any time.

MR. LANDER: There’s no parking on the side of the road
either.

MR. PETRO: Motion to close the public hearing.

MR. ARGENIO: So moved.

MR. LANDER: Sgcond it.

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that the
public hearing be closed for the Washingtonville Soccer

Club site plan amendment on Shaw Road. Is there any
further discussion? If not, roll call.
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ROLL CALL

MR. ARGENIO AYE
MR. KARNAVEZOS AYE
MR. LANDER AYE
MR. PETRO AYE

MR. PETRO: You look at the gate one more time, see if
you can squeeze anymore distance backwards or is it
already at the limit. Do you know? Give me an answer,
look it up on the plan, see if you can move it back,
keep in mind the condition of approval if we get that
far is that if there continues to be staging on the
road, the gate is going to have to come down, you have
to get police dogs or whatever else you have to do.

And I also want to have a meeting with police
department, I want to look at no parking signs and see
what we can do to keep the traffic off the road. So I
am going to contact the police department, the highway
engineer, highway superintendent and basically that’s
it. Any of the board members have any other comments
they want to make? Before we have the field meeting, I
do want to have the measurements so Henry will have
those in hands with a recommended sight distance before
we even go out, a measured sight distance from the
proposed sight entrance so we can compare those to the
recommendations. If the applicant were to withdraw the
application, the driveway that’s existing will just
stay there. I can’t do a thing about it. But I want
to look at that anyway when we get out there, if it’s a
hazard, you’re increasing it to some degree, can’t say
it’s going to be less than you have and you have more
traffic exiting there blindly, I think it could be more
of a hazard, so we might have to look at, change the
direction of it somewhat, just maybe.

MR. MINER: Could the police chief come?

MR. PETRO: Again, I don’t know, my authority is
limited, I can ask and see.

MR. MESSLER: I do feel that they do need a second
entrance or an improvement to the existing one because
the way it is now, the one that they have now is in a
dangerous spot, the one that they’re putting on is in
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between two hills and on the down side of a hill.

MR. PETRO: When I see it approved here, highway says
it’s approved, he’s not am idiot, it’s 450 feet, but
there’s 30 people here telling me that you can’t see
nothing. So I want to go out and see for myself.

MR. KATZ: What’s the property in the back bordering,
is there another access road in the back of that
property closer to that parking lot? Aren’t they
building back there? There are other public roads back
there.

MR. LANC: No, nothing.

MR. PETRO: Thank you.
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REGULAR ITEMS

WASHINGTONVILLE SOCER CLUB SITE PLAN AMENDMENT (02-02)
Mr. Lanc appeared before the board for this proposal.

MR. PETRO: This application proposes modifications to
the roadway layout on the site, additional parking and
some related provisions. We took lead agency at the
January meeting and I just want to put in for the
minutes that we did do a site visit which would be we
being myself, Henry Kroll, the highway superintendent,
the applicant’s engineer and Mark Edsall from the
planning board engineer.

MR. LANDER: What was--

MR. PETRO: We found everything to be in very good
order, there were some suggestions made about some
signage which we have a letter from here from Mr. Kroll
which I will read into the minutes in a little while.
We’re going to add the signage but everything else
seemed to be in very good order, such as the sight
distance, he met with one of the neighbors, he owned
the apple farms across the street, Mr. Miner also was
there, had no opposition at that time, he thought
everything was--let me read this into the minutes
before you make your application. Dear Mr. Petro:
This is from the highway superintendent, Mr. Kroll.
"After reinspection of the site, this was a second
visit of the site at the Washingtonville Soccer Club,
it is confirmed the sight distance that was required
has been met by the applicant’s plans. And I want to
just note that not only met it, far exceeded what’s
required by law. I have also decided to add a 40 mile
per hour sign and slow, we love our children and slow
signs, I have never received any traffic complaints in
this area but have requested increased monitoring of
the area by the New Windsor Police Department. Mr.
Petro, this plan meets our requirements so I again
approve this project and he says so I again approve
it."

MR. EDSALL: Might be beneficial just so the record’s
complete so there’s no open issue, last meeting on
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sight distance I had requested that Mr. Lanc submit an
evaluation of the sight distance with a letter dated
March 5, he submitted a plan showing both the as
measured sight distances and the recommended sight
distances for different movements and effectively, the
left turn movement coming into the proposed entrance
the required is 407 feet the provided as measured by
Mr. Lanc’s office was 878 and similarly, stopping sight
distance which would be the required sight distance for
vehicle to stop for a car that’s waiting to turn left
into the proposed entrance, the required was between
275 and 325 recommended and the available sight
distance was 612 so that just documents what we saw in
the field, which is that they are substantially over
the required or recommended numbers.

MR. PETRO: Thank you.

MR. LANC: If I could add some people in the public
mentioned that they themselves drive over the speed
limit like 50, 55, the distances that are available are
good for speed of 55 miles per hour or more than that
for wet pavement, so I believe that even if you have
some crazy people going really fast, unless they’re
drunk, they should be able to see and stop.

MR. LANDER: Yes.
MR. PETRO: That’s how Myra drives but other than that.

MR. LANC: For those members of the planning board who
went to the site, I have a couple pictures, this is the
site from driver’s eye when he’s trying to make a left
turn, so you can see passed the next hill and the car
does not disappear, the car that’s coming towards you
will not disappear in the dip. And the second picture
is the sight from the car approaching from Beattie
Road, you have a distance of about 612 feet to see the
car that’s stopped trying to make the left turn.

MR. KARNAVEZOS: The drive was right here?
MR. LANC: The proposed driveway is right there.

MR. PETRO: Has there been any changes to the plan
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since last we have seen it?

MR. LANC: No changes.

MR. PETRO: Motion for negative dec.

MR. LANDER: So moved.

MR. BRESNAN: Second it.

MR. PETRO: Motion’s been made and seconded that the
New Windsor Planning Board grant negative dec for the

SEQRA process. Is there any discussion? If not, roll
call.

ROLL CALL

MR. BRESNAN AYE
MR. LANDER AYE
MR. KARNAVEZOS AYE
MR. PETRO AYE

MR. PETRO: When we go to a final approval which I
think we’re going to do in about two seconds, we have
to close out the old subdivision application, that
needs to be taken care of, it’s already here and you
have to submit a site plan estimate per code, Chapter
19 of the Town Code, and you have to pay all the fees.
Do any of the board members have anything else on the
plan proper that we have not gone over? 1’11 entertain
a motion for final approval.

MR. LANDER: So moved.

MR. BRESNAN: Second it.

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that the
New Windsor Planning Board grant final approval to the
Washingtonville Soccer Club Site Plan Amendment. Is
there any further discussion from the board members?
If not, roll call.

ROLL CALL

MR. BRESNAN AYE



March 13, 2002

MR. LANDER
MR. KARNAVEZOS
MR. PETRO

AYE
AYE

AYE
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. . 1 Main Office

33 Airport Center Drive
Suite #202
New Windsor, New York 12553
pc (845) 567-3100
McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL °‘"‘°" mheny@mhepc.com
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. | ) O
RICHARD D. McGOEY, P.E . pivara) Mitford, Pennsylvania 18337
WILLIAM J. HAUSER, P.E. v &Ny (570) 296-2765
MARK J. EDSALL, P.E. (v, nu&PA) e-mail: mhepa@mhepc.com
JAMES M. FARR, P.E. nvara)
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
PLANNING BOARD
REVIEW COMMENTS
PROJECT NAME: WASHINGTONVILLE SOCCER CLUB SITE PLAN AMENDENT
PROJECT LOCATION: SHAW ROAD
SECTION 52 - BLOCK 1 -LOT 37
PROJECT NUMBER: 02-02
DATE: 13 MARCH 2002
DESCRIPTION: THE APPLICATION PROPOSES MODIFICATIONS TO THE
ROADWAY LAYOUT OF THE SITE, ADDITIONAL PARKING, AND
SOME RELATED REVISIONS. THE PLAN WAS PREVIOUSLY
REVIEWED AT THE 9 JANUARY 2002 AND 27 FEBRUARY 2002
PLANNING BOARD MEETINGS.
1. This site plan amendment application proposes construction of a loop road for better traffic
flow, increased parking, relocation of the pavilion, and replacement of storage trailers with a
storage building. The plan has also been “upgraded” to serve as an as-built for existing
improvements on the site.
2.

All previous engineering comments were addressed. The outstanding issue of acceptable sight
distance at the proposed entrance was addressed by a letter from the applicant’s engineer by
letter dated 5 March 2002. As well, a field review was performed on the afternoon of 7 March
2002. Adequate and acceptable sight distance has been demonstrated. The Highway

Superintendent has accepted the site plan as proposed, and has advised that he will enhance
the conditions via the addition of some warning signs.

The Planning Board took Lead Agency at the January meeting. At this time, the Board may
wish to make a determination regarding the type action this project should be classified under
SEQRA, and make a determination regarding environmental significance.


mhenyQmhepc.com
mailto:mhepa@mhepc.com

4 If approved, conditions of approval should include:
e Close out old subdivision application
e Submit site bond estimate per Code Chapter 19
e Payment of all fees.

Respectfully Submitted,

NW02-02-13Mar02.doc
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LANC & TULI® @

ENGINEERING AND SURVEYING, P.C.

March 5, 2002

Mr. James Petro, Chairman of Planning Board
Town of New Windsor
555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553
RE: Amended Site Plan
Washingtonville Soccer Club

Dear Mr. Petro:

At your request, I went to the site of the proposed entrance drive io the Washingtonville Soccer Club
property on March 1, 2002 to measure the available sight distance for making the left turn from Shaw Road
into the property.

The left turn sight distance at the entrance is measured from the eye of the driver being at 3.5 ft.
above the pavement to another car coming in the opposite lane also to the elevation of 3.5 ft. above the
pavement. The available sight distance extended pass the Feitsma Lane and totaled 878 ft., measured using a
100 f. long tape. I have visually checked several passenger cars traveling in a westerly direction to make
sure that they did not disappear from the view between Feitsma Lane and the proposed entrance to the site.
In addition, I have also measured the available stopping distance in the rear of the car attempting to make the
left turn into the site. This distance is usually measured from the eye level of the driver approaching the
stopped car to the point approximately 2 ft. above the pavement which would indicate the elevation of the
brake lights. However, the road in this section is relatively flat and the limiting factor is a slight curve of the
road. The available stopping distance measured 612 ft.

The above measured distances are greater than those recommended by New Y ork State Department
of Transportation in Policy and Standards for Entrances to State Highways, dated February 1998. The above
mentioned publication recommends a line of sight for vehicles making left turn at entrances as 370 fi. in the
area with a 40 mph speed limit. They recommend the increase in distance by 10% for slower driver reaction
on rural highways which would make the required sight distance 403 ft., compared to the available sight
distance of 878 ft. The stopping sight distance on wet pavement for the design speed for 40 mph is 275 ft.
minimum and 325 ft. desirable. The actual sight distance at the proposed entrance is 612 ft. The attached
sketch shows the location of the measured sight distances.

If you have questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very
LAN,
J

JL/gjl

Enc.

cc:  Mark Edsall, PE

Neil Sullivan, WSC

BYS9%0 o  PO. Box 687, Route 207, Goshen, N.Y. 10924 o FAX (845) 294-8609
www.lanctully.com eng@lanctully.com


http://www.lanctulry.com
eng@lanctuUy.coin

’ oo /wf}///ﬁg,%/g‘" SHEEEE Cotl
LANC & TULLY, P.B5%¥
P.O. Box 687 SHEET NO.

/ o/
GOSHEN, NY 10924

Tel.(845) 294-3700 CALCULATED BY. Je 7 DATE 3/5// Z
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TABLE 4
LEFT TURN SIGHT DISTANCES AT ENTRANCES

See lflusiration Below

S — DISTANCE ALONG MAJOR ROUTE FOR VEHICLE-TO SAFELY TURN LEFT ONTO DRIVEWAY

30 Mph (50 Km/h) | 40 Mph (60 Km/h) | 50 Mph (80 Kmm) | 60 Mph (100 Km/h)
2 Lane|4 Lane | 6 Lane| 2 Lane| 4 Lane |6 Lane] 2 Lane | 4 Lane | 6 Lane| 2 Lane| 4 Lane | 6 Lane
Passenger Cars e : _
Feet | 230 | 250 | 270 {370 [)as0 | 420 | 520 | 550 | 580 | 700 | 740 | 780
Meters | 70 | 75 | 80 | 195 | 120 | 130 | 160 | 170 | 180 | 215 | 225 | 240
Trucks ‘ ) ‘
 Feet] 400 | 440 | 480 | 570 [ 620 [ 670 | 810 | 80 | 950 | 1000 | 1100 [ 1200
Meters | 120 | 135 | 145 | 175 | 190 | 205 | 245 | 270 | 200 | 305 | 335 | 365

VALUES ARE FOR URBAN CONDITIONS. ON RURAL msmn@msa DISTANCES BY 10 PER

@ SLOWER DRIVER REACTION.

e ]

- LINE OF SIGHT\

e———— § —

{1

—

—

—

P

DRIVEWAY

FROM: “GUIDELINES FOR DlilV’EWAY DESIGN AND LOCATION®, ITE




FROM: “GUIDELINES FOR DRIVEWAY DESIGN AND LOCATION", ITE

T SIS

S
) " TABLES
STOPPING SIGHT DISTANCE ON-WET PAVEMENT
_ ' Design Speed -Stppping Sight Distance- Design’Speed Stopping Sight Distance
pr) | o e ) | M
_ Minimum ___ -Desirable_ Minimum Desirable
25 150 150 0 50 " 50
30 20 | 200 50 60 70
35 225 20
(: 40 ccas [ 35 ) 60 80 | 90
45 325 - 400 o0 - 10 | 120
50 w0 |4 | e | 140
’ 55. 450 |- 550 0 140 - 170
o 60 525 50 " | 100 - | 160 " 210
o 65 550 | 725 '
70 625 -850 M0 | 180 250




Town of New mdsor’

857 Union Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 564-6660
Fax: (845) 565-5102

Superintendent of Highways
Henry J. Kroll

March 8, 2002

Mr. James Petro, Chairman

. Town of New Windsor Planing Board
New Windsor Town Hall

555 Union Avenue '

New Windsor, New York 12553
Re: Signage along Shaw Road

Dear Mr. Petro

After reinspection of the site at the Washingtonville Soccer Club, it is confirmed the sight
distance that was required has been met by the apphcant's plans.

I have also decided to add additional 40 mph s;gns, "Slow We Love Our Children" and
- "Slow" signs:

I have never recexved any traffic coniplaints for this area, but have requested increased -
monitoring of the area by the New Windsor Police Department.

Mr. Petro this plan meets our requirements, so.I again approve this project.

Very truly yours, _

Henry Kroll
Superintendent of Highways

HK/bam‘.

Ce: file
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PLANNING BOARD

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

AS OF: 03/01/2002 PAGE: 1
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARDACTIONS

STAGE : STATUS [Open, Withd]

0 [Disap, Appr]
FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 2-2

NAME : WASHINGTONVILLE SOCCER CLUB - PA2001-1117
APPLICANT: WASHINGTONVILLE SOCCER CLUB, INC.

- -DATE-- MEETING-PURPOSE---~-------~--- ACTION-TAKEN--------

02/27/2002 P.B. APPEARANCE - PUB HEARIN TO RETURN
. FENCE TO BE MOVED BACK FOR STAGING CARS
GET MEASUREMENTS FOR SITE DISTANCE FROM JOHN LANC ON 3/4/02
ONCE MEASUREMENTS ARE RECEIVED - SET UP MEETING WITH MARK,
JOHN LANC, JIM PETRO, HENRY KROLL AND ROBERT MINARD
(RESIDENT) FOR SITE VISIT. CONTACT POLICE FOR SIGNS - ALL
BOARD MEMBERS TO DO A SITE VISIT AT THEIR CONVENIENCE

01/09/2002 P.B. APPEARANCE LA: SCH PH
TRAILERS TO BE REMOVED - SET FOR PUBLIC HEARING

. Q/L“Mﬁ 3200
77&// / s 7

A . 0K
ol oK
An et OK

z,% Hawd £ 0K

§523- G217
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

Fire Inspectors Office
Telephone: 563-4617
Fax: 563-4693

COMPLAINT FORM
(please print)
Your Name:___~/e_aa - &/374/6 S

: N
Your Address;__ 2 Shaw _Rel ({Z -/ - 32)
g5 Shew .
Your Home Telephone: ( )__<196 - 47134 Work: ( )

Location Name:__ £/, CO ot
Location Address:_Aexd 7o 94/ va S Sl /Zeé
Property ID: Section: ~5 & Block_/ _ Lot_.3°/

Property Owner:
Property Owner Address:_ 22 O Bok 2S¢, WJK’Zinjzﬁwa/V/ L A /L/« /0772
Property Owner Home Telephone: { ) - Work: { )

Descriptive Nature of Complaint ( Be Specific ): Srevao. ki roa on fes
propud Lo Ll food to JSoccer felds.

Your Signature

OFFICE USE ONLY .
Fire Prevention Bureau Complaint Number: FPC-.O /- /¥’ Z Date Received: 812312@1

Fire Inspectors Observations: Cul _mnter on Pfg'?q,-c--Ll Li~gs

hsgg,r pﬂlu-‘SJ.M_ Lines  mokh (v

( over)



DATE REINSPECT
¢ ' fotho yo s

é{/w/ é’/&p due A _go S e/

Referred to ( Agency / Department ): ' Date:

Order to Remedy Date:___ D Certified Mail D Personal Service
Appearance Ticket Issue Date:

DISPOSITION
D Complaint Unfounded No Violation of Code, Investigation Only
D Verbal Warning Complaint Closed D Compliance Achieved through Order to

Remedy, Complaint Closed.
I:I Compliance Achieved through Court Action, Complaint Closed.

Disposition: D ACD- Months D Reduced Charge D Guilty

Fine Amount; D Dismissed Charges (s)

m' Complaint Closed by Inspector for:___ /% /g/éwﬁuﬁ

Date:_ /i 9/43%” Fire Inspector signature; %}y





















RESULTS OF P.BaMEETING OF : %meu 2002

FWM@ /‘/% MM%EZMM,&M W PB# O2-02

LEAD AGENCY: | ‘ NEGATIVE DEC:
1. AUTHORIZE COORD LETTER: Y__N___ M)__S)__VOTE:A_N__
2. TAKE LEAD AGENCY: Y N __ CARRIED: YES__NO__

M)__S)__VOTE:A__N__
CARRIED: YES__NO___

WALVE PUBLICHEARING: M)A )N VOTE: A4N () WatvED: Y _/N__

N

e I I DD
SEND TO O.C. PLANNING: Y__ "
SEND TO DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION: Y__

REFERTOZB.A:M)__S)  VOTE:A N

RETURN TO WORK SHOP: YES___NO_
_ ,

APPROVAL:

M)__S) VOTE:A__N__ APPROVED:
M)__S)__VOTE:A__N__ APPROVED CONDITIONALLY:

NEED NEW PLANS: Y N

DISCUSSION/APPROVAL COL‘;’DI’IIGN S

%

"§§§
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PLANNING BOARD : TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
COUNTY OF ORANGE : STATE OF NEW YORK

- —— . ke s — G e - e - —

In the Matter of Application for

@m&%gmﬁ_gwﬂ 74 . :

-Applicant.

AFFIDAVIT OF
SERVICE
BY MAIL

——— ————— . v T D —— A e — — - ———

STATE OF NEW YORK)
) SS.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

MYRA L. MASON, being duly sworn, deposes. and says:

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age
and reside at 350 Bethlehem Road, New Windsor, NY 12553.

Oon iézéﬂaf% /EZ 2002 ., I compared the @Q addressed
envelopes contaifiing the attached Notice of Public Hearing with

the certified list provided by the Assessor regarding the above
application for Site Plan/Subdivision and I find that the
addressees are identical to the list received. I then mailed the
envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor.

MYJ:%L. Mason, Secretary for

the Planning Board

Sworn to before me this

=
[21 day of . F200,

lare

AFFIMAIL.PLB - DISC#l P.B.




LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the PLANNING BOARD of the
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, County of Orange, State of New York will hold a
PUBLIC HEARING AT Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York

on _February 27, 2002 at 7:30 P.M. on the approval of the
date )

proposed ESITE PLAN / OSUBDIVISION / OSPECIAL PERMIT approval

for washingtonville Soccer Club / l_ocated at Shaw Road
name of project

Tax Map #__ 52-1-37

Address of project section, block, lot

Map of the proj ect is on file and may be inspected at the PLANNING BOARD
OFFICE, Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, NY prior to Public

Hearing.

Date
By Order of

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD

James R. Petro, Jr., Chairman



AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT NOTICE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the PLANNING BOARD of the TOWN OFANEW

WINDSOR, County of Orange, State of New York has before it an

applicétibn for Suhxkkwimbom/Site Plan washingtonville Soccer Club

for the proposed construction of an entrance only drive at westerly side
(briefly describe project)
_of property, additional parking, 2,400 sq. ft. pavilion and 1,200 sq. ftﬂ

storage building.

As.this project may be located within 500' of a farm operation
located within an Agricgltural District, the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
is required to notify property owners of property containing é
farm operation within this Agricultural District and within 500

of the proposed project.

i

Owner/Applicant Washingtonville Soccer Club, Inc. o
: ' Name
aAddress: ' P.0. Box 24

Washingtonville, NY 10992-0024

Project Location: 52-1-37
’ Tax Map # Sec., Block, Lot

Street: : Shaw Road

A map of this project is on file and may be inspected at the

Planning Board Office, Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor,

N.Y.

Date:
 TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD

James R. Petro, Jr.,
Chairman




52-1-35%%*

Raymond Anderson

411 Bull Road

Rock Tavern, NY 12575

52-1-36%
PO Box 561

Monroe, NY 10950

52-1-38*

y,

Scott Acres Water Company, Inc. .

Albert & Bertha May Hunter /

46 Shaw Road
Rock Tavern, NY 12575

" 52-1-39%

Livaina Rasmussen /

Joan Anne Calister
- 94 Shaw Road
Rock Tavern, NY 12575

52-1-41.1

Edwin & Sylvia Carlson
102 Shaw Road '
Rock Tavern, NY 12575

52-1-42¢
Angelo & Amy Romeo
112 Shaw Road
Rock Tavern, NY 12575

52-1-43*

Iole Zavoli

564 Metropolitan Avenue
Brooklyn, NY 11211

52-1-44 2%**
Nicholas Jones
1679 Little Britain Road
Rock Tavern, NY 12575

52-1-100***

/

/

/

/-

Tara Inc. /
C/o V.R. Inaganti

89 Jefferson Street
Highland Mills, NY 10930

53-1-1%

Segundo & Maria Mera
18 Glenn Round Road
Rock Taven, NY 12575

/

53-1-2

Lawrence Osborne

16 Glenn Round Road /
Rock Tavern, NY 12575

53-1-3

Una O’Connell

14 Glenn Round Road ./
Rock Tavern, NY 12575

53-14

Kevin Hudson

Christopher Martino /
89 West Maple Avenue
Allendale, NJ 07401

53-2-2.12

Randolph & Masako Den
347 Bull Road
Rock Tavern, NY 12575

53-2-2.13

.

Randolph & Masako Den /
315 Bull Road
Rock Tavern, NY 12575

53-2-3 :
Phillip & Joyce De Freese /
12 Shaw Road

Rock Tavern, NY 12575

53-24

Wilma Joyce

21 Carpenter Road | /
Rock Tavern, NY 12575

s
¥

53-2-5

Craig & Evelyn Levine
19 Carpenter Road
Rock Tavern, NY 12575

532-6

Michael Buck '
17 Carpenter Road
Rock Tavern, NY 1257

53-2-7
Oscar & Evelyn Pitt /

15 Carpenter Road
Rock Tavern, NY 12575

53-2-8
Timothy & Janet Stevens

13 Carpenter Road .
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 /

5329

Frederick Dobbertin

Teresa Kohal /
" 11 Carpenter Road

Rock Tavem, NY 12575

53-2-10

Fred & Teresa Dobbertin
.9 Carpenter Road /
:Rock Tavern, NY 12575

7

.53-2-11

“Ronald & Rosemarie Varagnolo
7 Carpenter Road
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 -

4

53-3-1*

Roger Smith

: PO Box 123
:Rock Tavern, NY 12575' '

;
H

53-3-2*
“Jean Lewis

15 Shaw Road /

Rock Tavern, NY 12575

'53-3-3
Elease Hull
C/o Debra S. Hull-Robinson /
11 Sunlight Hill
Yonkers, NY 10/04

53-34 ‘
Norman & Kimberly Vitale /
3 Shaw Road

Rock Tavern, NY 12575

53-4-1*

Thomas Secrest /
121 East Avenue D Apt. 1

Melbom, FL 32901

53-4-2

Dorothy Ziegler /
11 Glenn Round Road

Rock Tavern, NY 12575

o/



53-4.3 *

Henry & Viola Sulley

9 Glenn Round Road
Rock Tavern, NY 12575

53-4-4

Esther O’Rielly

7 Glenn Round Road /
Rock Tavern, NY 12575

53-4.5

Michael Sr. & Faye Anson

5 Glenn Round Road /
Rock Tavem, NY 12575

53-4-6

" Augustus Thompson /
3 Glenn Round Road
Rock Tavern, NY 12575

53-4-7 .
John & Marion Bennett /
6 Carpenter Road

Rock Tavemn, NY 12575

53-4-8 '
Robert & Patricia Carbaugh /

8 Carpenter Road
Rock Tavern, NY 12575

53-4-9

Wayland & Joy Sheafe /
2 Werner Court

Rock Tavern, NY 12575

53-4-10
Robert Torres /
4 Werner Court

Rock Tavern, NY 12575

53-4-11*

James & Darlene Roggendorf /

6 Wemer Court
Rock Tavern, NY 12575

53-4-12*
Dwight & Hazel Kearsing /
5 Werner Court

Rock Tavern, NY 12575

© 534-13*

James Gilette /

3 Wemer Court
Rock Tavern, NY 12575

53-4-14.1

John Kincaid v
2768 Route 94
Washingtonville, NY 10992

53-4-14.2

Arlene Fischer

Martha Gedalje S
14 Carpenter Road

Rock Tavern, NY 12575

53-4-15*
Michael Krinsky /
16 Carpenter Road :

Rock Tavern, NY 12575

53-4-16*

John Nemeth

292 Piermont Avenue
South Nyack, NY 10960

53-4-17*

Marinus & Wilma Voorman

20 Carpenter Road /
Rock Tavern, NY 12575

53-4-18*

Dean & Dawn Romer / '
22 Carpenter Road

Rock Tavern, NY 12575

53-4-19* /
Neil Christman

24 Carpenter Road
Rock Tavern, NY 12575

53-4-21*

Dennis & Carolyn McHenry /

18 Shaw Road
Rock Tavem, NY 12575

55-1-43.2%**  55.1-44*
Robert Minard /
PO Box 326

Clintondale, NY 12515

: 55-1-45.223* -
- Edward & Amy Surdyka

8 Feitsma Lane
" Rock Tavern, NY 12575

55-1-46

Edward Garcia

Marilyn Deleon / :
6 Feitsma Lane

Rock Tavern, NY 12575

55-1-47* .

Mark & Eiko Katz /
4 Feitsma Lane

Rock Tavern, NY 12575

55-1-48*

Michael Popoloski Jr. /
45 Shaw Road

Rock Tavern, NY 12575

55-1-49

John & Nancy Duddy /
5 Feitsma Lane

Rock Tavern, NY 12575

55-1-50*

Michael & Cori Drumimond
39 Shaw Road

Rock Tavern, NY 12575

 55-1-51* 55-1-52*
Charles & Alice Maehrlein
29 Shaw Road /
Rock Tavern, NY 12575

55-1-53.1

Joseph & Deborah Migliorini /
305 Bull Road

Washingtonville, NY 10992

55-1-53.21
Joseph & Marie Beneducci /
6 Hampshire Drive
Washingtonville, NY 10992

55-1-53.22
Marie Wahlbon F/K/A Maria Sharpe
& Aadu

- 281 Bull Road -~

Washingtonville, NY 10992



, 55-1-53.23
County of Orange
255-275 Main Street
Goshen, NY 10924

55-1-53.24

Reuben & Margaret De Freese

301 Bull Road \/
Washingtonville, NY 10992

) , 55-1-55.2

John Lyall : /
289 Bull Road
Washingtonville, NY 10992 i

55-1-55.3*

Raymond & Lisa Cassidy /
21 Shaw Road

Rock Tavern, NY 12575

) George J. Meyers, Supervisor
’ ’ : Town of New Windsor
: 555 Union Avenue ~
é 7 : " New Windsor, NY 12553

Deborah Greén, Town Clerk

Town of New Windsor —
555 Union Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

Andrew Krieger, ESQ. -
219 Quassaick Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

James Petro, Chairman
Planning Board

555 Union Avenue '/
New Windsor, NY 12553

" Mark J. Edsall, P.E.
McGoey and Hauser —
Consulting Engineers, P.C.
33 Airport Center Drive Suite 202
New Windsor, NY 12553

7/




- RESULTS OF P.BaMEETING OF : ¢

PROJECT: W, 444£;2E5ﬁ7f4 %@(’M/ Clud P.B# O2-J2

LEAD AGENCY: | ‘ . NEGATIVE DEC:

1. AUTHORIZE COORD LETTER' Y __N___ M)__S)__ VOTE:A__N__
2. TAKE LEAD AGENCY: Y, /N___ CARRIED: YES___NO___
M)LUS) A VOTE: A9 N.O

CARRIED: YES .~ NO___
e < I I .

WAIVE PUBLICHEARING: M) S)K  VOTE:AH N (J WAIVED:Y__ N _/

SCHEDULEPH. YV'N__

e I I PGP =
SEND TO O.C. PLANNING: Y__ "
SEND TO DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION: Y__
REFERTOZB.A:M) S)  VOTE:A N

RETURN TO WORK SHOP: YES___NO___

e T SC € C T o o
APPROVAL:

M)__S) _VOTE:A__N___APPROVED:
M)__S)__VOTE:A__N__ APPROVED CONDITIONALLY:

[

NEED NEW PLANS: Y N

DISCUSSION/APPROVAL CONDITIONS:

\\Z/I(%?/A ;ﬁ) /‘é/ 4;47%{4:/




Town of New Windsor
655 Urion Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12653
(845) 5634611

RECEIPT
#24-2002

010412002

Washingtonville Soccer Club, hic. #02-08 W e

Received § 100.00 for Planning Board Fees, on 01/04/2002. Thank you for siopping by the Town
Clerk's office.

As always, it is our pleasure to serve you.

Deborah Green
Town Clerk



PLANNING BOARD

A TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
AS OF: 01/04/2002

PAGE: 1
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES
ESCROW
FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 2-2
NAME: WASHINGTONVILLE SOCCER CLUB
APPLICANT: WASHINGTONVILLE SOCCER CLUB, INC.
--DATE- - DESCRIPTION---~--~---- TRANS --AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE

01/03/2002 REC. CK. #5873 PAID 750.00

TOTAL: 0.00 750.00 -750.00



INTER-OFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

TO: Town Planning Board
FROM: Town Fire Inspector
SUBJECT: Washingtonville Soccer Club

DATE: January 4, 2002

Planning Board Reference Number: PB-02-02
» Dated: 3 January 2002
Fire Prevention Reference Number: FPS-02-003

A review of the above referenced subject site plan was conducted on
January 4, 2002. '

This site plan is acceptable.

Plans Dated: 30 Nov ember 2001 Revision 1.




& TOWXN OF NEW WINDSOR
R 555 UNION AVENUE |
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553

NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD REVIEW FORM

TO: FIRE INSPECTOR, D.0.T., WATER, SEWER, HIGIWAY

ELANNING Z0ARD FILZ NWIEIE:
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® ®
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

555 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553
Telephone: (914) 563-4615
Fax: (914) 563-4693

. PLANNING BOARD APPLICATION

TYPE OF APPLICATION (check appropriate item): :
Subdivision Lot Line Change Site Plan_X_Special Permit

Tax Map Designation: Sec. 42 Block_/ Lot 37

BUILDING DEPARTMENT REFERRAL NUMBER F/ 292/- /)17

1. Name of Project  K/ASH/IA G ToA ei2E  SOCCEXR  Clcds

(et >’c/¢uy,gwx/w'4~me AL&&W)
2. Owner of Record KBS /MGTTL#72eE SJCCER Cleb, e’ Phone S95= 454 418k

Address: £O.LEX 2.5 KIS GIonsese , &5 /P92
(Street Name & Number) (Post Office) (State) (Zip)

CAEIE Sl lsA)

3. Name of Applicant AWk GIIR¢/LeE Sy cee?e eb M Phone 45— ¢ 96 9145

Address:_A.2- 66X 2p, pAHEGTOLIILE Jp5 /C 592
(Street Name & Number) (Post Office)  (State) (Zip)
SO 2 AL .
4. Person Preparing Plandc £z ey LR pud ﬂwdffL/’,é’ .Phone (95 -29% - 376

Address: LO.b0% EFP, GOSHER L} [0S

(Street Name & Number) (Post Office)  (State) (Zip)
5. Attorney - Phone
Address
(Street Name & Number) (Post Office)  (State) (Zip)
6. Person to be notified to appear at Planning Board meeting:
JOWN LANC Pys-27¢ -370¢
(Name) (Phone) '
7. Project Location: On the AZ2£7% _ sideof Sysn AP~ [ SV feet
(Direction) (Street) (No.)
wES of KBetle Loyl )
(Direction) (Street)
8. Project Data: Acreage 43, 72 Zone L A School Dist. WS s T et et
PAGE 1 OF 2 RECEIVED

JAN - 3 2002

(PLEASE DO NOT COPY 1 & 2 AS ONE PAGE TWO-SIDED)
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9. Is this property within an Agricultural District containing a farm operation or within 500 feet
of a farm operation located in an Agricultural District? Yes No

*This information can be verified in the Assessor’s Office.
*If you answer yes to question 9, please complete the attached AAgricultural Data

Statement.

10. Description of Project: (Use, Size, Number of Lots, etc.) ATHELET7C  F/LLL

11. Has the Zoning Board of Appeals Granted any Variances for this pro:perty? yes no X

12. Has a Special Permit previously been granted for this property? yes no ¥

ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

IF THIS ACKNOWLEDGMENT IS COMPLETED BY ANYONE OTHER THAN THE
PROPERTY OWNER, A SEPARATE NOTARIZED STATEMENT OR PROXY
STATEMENT FROM THE OWNER MUST BE SUBMITTED, AT THE TIME OF
APPLICATION, AUTHORIZING THIS APPLICATION.

STATE OF NEW YORK)
SS.:

COUNTY OF ORANGE)

THE UNDERSIGNED APPLICANT, BEING DULY SWORN, DEPOSES AND
STATES THAT THE INFORMATION, STATEMENTS AND REPRESENTATIONS
CONTAINED IN THIS APPLICATION AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS AND
DRAWINGS ARE TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF HIS/HER KNOWLEDGE
AND/OR BELIEF. THE APPLICANT FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGES RESPONSIBILITY TO
THE TOWN FOR ALL FEES AND COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE REVIEW OF THIS

APPLICATION.

SWORN BEFORE ME THIS:

/77 DAY OF JELETKER 9 200/ &/ZZ[/ Al }X( s

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE

S LORRAINE M. POTTER FM/ cfc M UCBled
NOTARY PUBLIC Qi 'ehéoih«tg':;s%ag Please Print Applicant’s Name as Signed
Commission Expires July 5, Z
Fokdkdkkkkokkokkkkkkkkkkakkkkokkkkokokkkkokkkkkkkkhkkkkkkokokokkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkik
TOWN USE ONLRECEIVED o ~
JAN - 3 2002
DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED APPLICATION NUMBER

PAGE 2 OF 2



IF APPLICABLE "XX"

**This form to be completed only if you answer '"yes" to queétion
49 on the application form.

AGRICULTURAL DATA STATEMENT

1. Name and Address of Applicant:
WIS g TR L SOCCEHE awf /A/c Pagzx z;«

KBS BTN TLLE L fO5F E

2. Description of proposed vroject and its locations:

LEX]ERS)CA 28 X/ S/ na LRIWENDS LALLAR, [74L)1, N

A D) SIDRLAGE Lejl/NE + SITE )S O ACRITH S/0E

2= SpAw LedLD

3. Name and address of any owner of land within the
Agricultural District:

SEE  ATIACHES

4. Name and address of any owner of land containing farm
operations locatad within 300 feet of the boundary of ¢
subject property.

SEE ATTRCckeD

ct
Wy
[{2]

A map is submit ed herewith showing the site of the proposed
project relative to the location of farm operations
identified in this statement.

w

RECEIVED
JAN - 3 2002

N g
02-02
o “'}:ﬁ ‘;}’
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JAN - 3 2002
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ArPRANT/OWNER PROXY STATHEENT
(for professional representation)

) for submittal to the:
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD

W SHING T i1 8 Socl s C’Zé-é L JC , deposes and says that he resides
(OWNER)

at Pﬂgé’)( 2{'} WHSHIN G 7L VTAE, 5 SV FF Cin the County of LKA
(OWNER’S ADDRESS) g ,

and State of L E 2. AK and that he is the owner of property tax map

(Sec. _Block Lot )
designation number(Sec. .5 Block /Lot 37 ) which is the premises described in

the foregoing application and that he authorizes:

(Applicant Name & Address, if different from owner)

JOIN LOME of £PMegTVicy /c, Folak 6€7 BISHN] +5 /0525
( Name & Address of Professional Representative of Owner and/or Applicant)

to make the foregoing application as described therein.

b.?d?)er T
Date: //// // / jM’ “W\m V\¢

_ Owner’s Signature
///%/Z /{ A’f L8 . o,

Witness’ Signature Applic awfferent than owner
G

Reprfsentative’s Signature

THIS FORM CANNOT BE WITNESSED BY THE PERSON OR
REPRESENTATIVE OF THE COMPANY WHO IS BEING AUTHORIZED TO
REPRESENT THE APPLICANT AND/OR OWNER AT THE MEETINGS. RECEIVED

JAN - 3700
™ LT



T OWN.' NEW WINDSOR PLANNIN &ARD

SITE PLAN CHECKLIST

ITEM

v Site Plan Title

V)4 Provide 4" wide X 2" high box (IN THE LOWEST
RIGHT CORNER OF THE PLAN) for use by Planning

Board in affixing Stamp of Approval. (ON ALL PAGES OF
SITE PLAN). :

SAMPLE:

I

& Applicant’s Naime(s)

4 Applicant’s Address

e Site Plan Preparer’s Name

/ Site Plan Preparer’s Address
Drawing Date

Revision Dates

Area Map Inset and Site Designation
A777¢#&7 _ Properties within 500" of site
NT77HE  Property Owners (Item #10)
Plot Plan
£~ Scale (1" = 50" or lesser)
¢~ Metes and Bounds
‘/ Zoning Designation

North Arrow
Abutting Property Owners
f/ Existing Building Locations
; . Existing Paved Areas
Existing Vegetation RECEIVED
; Existing Access & Egress

JAN - 3 002

= C
N G

PAGE 1 OF 3



PROPOSED Il\_’l& EMENTS

22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.
31
32.
33.
34.
35.
36.
37.
38.
39.

40

41.
42.
43.
44.
45.
46.
47.
48.
49.

50

51.
52.
53.

A4

Landscaping

A

v

v
-

_ M
v
57,
W

T
A
s

.7
.7,
A
7.
7
v
7
_ A
.7,
—4—

%
P
4

N 470

/p -5’2 Pavement Coverage (% of total area)

L
YA i

_ 157
76

Exterior Lighting

Screening

Access & Egress

Parking Areas

Loading Areas

Paving Details (Items 25 - 27)
Curbing Locations

Curbing through section
Catch Basin Locations

Catch Basin Through Section
Storm Drainage

Refuse Storage

Other Outdoor Storage

Water Supply

Sanitary Disposal System

Fire Hydrants

Building Locations

___ # __ Building Setbacks

Front Building Elevations
Divisions of Occupancy

Sign Details

Bulk Table Inset

Property Area (Nearest 100 sq. ft.)
Building Coverage (sq. ft.)
Building Coverage (% of total area)
Pavement Coverage (sq. ft.)

Open Space (sq. ft.)

Open Space (% of total area)

No. of parking spaces proposed

No. of parking spaces required
PAGE 2 OF 3
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RECEIVED
JAN - 3 2002
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REFERRING TO QUE’)N 9 ON THE APPLICATION F 0., AIS THIS PROPERTY
WITHIN AN AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT CONTAINING A FARM OPERATION OR
WITHIN 500 FEET OF A FARM OPERATION LOCATED IN AN AGRICULTURAL
DISTRICT, PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING:

54. l/ Referral to Orange County Planning Dept. is required for all
applicants filing AD Statement.

55. /(/ﬁ A disclosure Statement, in the form set below, must be inscribed
on all site plan maps prior to the affixing of a stamp of approval,
whether or not the Planning Board specifically requires such a
statement as a condition of approval.

APrior to the sale, lease, purchase, or exchange of property on this site which is wholly or
partially within or immediately adjacent to or within 500 feet of a farm operation, the
purchaser or leasee shall be notified of such farm operation with a copy of the following
notification. :

It is the policy of this State and this community to conserve, protect and encourage the
development and improvement of agricultural land for the production of food, and other
products, and also for its natural and ecological value. This notice is to inform
prospective residents that the property they are about to acquire lies partially or wholly
within an agricultural district or within 500 feet of such a district and that farming
activities occur within the district. Such farming activities may include, but not be
limited to, activities that cause noise, dust and odors.

This list is provided as a guide only and is for the convenience of the Applicant. The Town of
New Windsor Planning Board may require additional notes or revisions prior to granting
approval.

PREPARER’S ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

THE PLAT FOR THE PROPOSED SITE PLAN HAS BEEN PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THIS CHECKLIST AND THE TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR ORDINANCES, TO THE
BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE.

e Wfoefos

Licenfed Professional ' Date /

BY:

RECEIVED
JAN - 3 700

2

G 2 o=
PAGE 3 OF 3 <



Appendix C
State Environmental Quality Review

K SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORM
: For UNLISTED ACTIONS Only

PART I—PROJECT INFORM;\TION (To be completed by Applicant or Project sponsor)

14164 (2/87)—Text 12 B . :
PROJECT 1.D. NUMBER q 617.21 . : SEQR

1. APPLICANT /0RONGER 2. PROJECT NAME
KIBIRG T V16l SREGTE Cecl, ¥ C WBBHRE Jop Lo F00e6x  Clods
3. PROJECT LOCATION: 7 P

Municipality ~ A/EW/ AJALISO. A . County &/ef/(/lf &

4. PRECISE LOCATION (Street address and road intersections, prominent landmarks, etc., or provide map)
,017177? SIOE OF SHAKR ,éﬁ/,‘f[)/ ey VALY 77 WEST gty Love Lo,

5. 1S PROPOSED ACTION:
D New D Expansion ﬂModmcationlaneranon
6. DESCRIBE PROJECT BRIEFLY:
Co ST Crarn, Gu i EXTRICE DXLy pRIvE AT WESTELRE - Spps ou

FPROPERTS ) 2 408 SQ.FJ7 FAV/ILIOR ALY 200 SK.FT, S/DRIGE Reytding.

7. AMOUNT OF LAND f}_FFECTED:

Initially i 7“—' acres Ultimately & 7t acres
8. WILL PROPOSED ACTION COMPLY WITH EXISTING ZONING OR OTHER EXISTING LAND USE RESTRICTIONS?
ﬁ Yes D No If No, describe briefly
9. WHAT IS PRESENT LAND USE IN VICINITY OF PROJECT?
P2 Residential O industrial [ commerciat Bl agricutture [ parkiForestiOpen space [ other

Describe:

10. DOES ACTION INVOLVE A PERMIT APPROVAL, OR FUNDING, NOW OR ULTIMATELY FROM ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY (FEDERAL,
STATE OR LOCAL)?
D Yes &No if yes, list agency(s) and permit/approvals

11.  DOES ANY ASPECT OF THE ACTION HAVE A CURRENTLY VALID PERMIT OR APPROVAL?

ﬂYes D No If yes, list agency name and permit/approval 3 )
NEW WIAPSoK flriaaid Bl PP (/'”/7/ ﬂ‘)

12. AS A RESULT OF PROPOSED ACTION WILL EXISTING PERMIT/APPROVAL REQUIRE MODIFICATION?
Rves O ne

1 CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE

PO L & o ééé/é,’ Pt Date: ._M

~

Applicantispemsor name:

Signature:
N
If the action is in the Coastal Area, and you are a state agency, complete the RECEIVED
Coastal Assessment Form before proceeding with this assessment JAN - 3 002
OVER
—_ 5 éfg‘) st § ,r;

Fd
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PART lI—ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT (To be completed by Agency)

1 A. DOES ACTION EXCEED ANY TYPE | THRE! IN 6 NYCRR, PART 617.12? If yes, coordinate t.iew process and use the FULL EAF.
D Yes Ono

B. WILL ACTION RECEIVE COORDINATED REVIEW AS PROVIDED FOR UNLISTED ACTIONS IN 6 NYCRFI PART 617.67 If No, a negative declaration

may be superseded by another involved agency.

D Yes D No

C. COULD ACTION RESULT IN ANY ADVERSE EFFECTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE FOLLOWING: (Answers may be handwritten, if legible)
C1. Existing air quality, surface or groundwater quality or quantity, noise levels, existing traffic patterns, solid waste production or disposal,

potential for erosion, drainage or flooding problems? Explain briefly:

s

C2. Aesthetic, agricultural, archaeological, historic, or other natural or cultural resources; or community or nelghborhood‘ chfxracter? Explain briefly:
C3. Vegetation or fauna, fish, shellfish or wildlife species, significant habitats, or threatened or endangere&'specles? Explain brietly:

C4. A community’s existing plans or goals as officlally adopted, or a change in use or intensity of use of land or other natural resources? Explain brieﬂy1
C5. Groﬁh, subsequent development, or related activities likely to be induced by the proposed action? Explain briefly.

C6. Long term, short term, cumulative, or other effects not identified in C1-C5? Explain briefly.

C7. Other impacts (Including changes in use of either guantity or type of energy)? Explain briefly.

;

D. IS THERE, OR IS THERE LIKELY TO BE, CONTROVERSY RELATED TO POTENTIAL ADVERSE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS?
[ ves [Ino If Yes, explain briefly

PART [I—DETERMINATION OF SIGNIFICANCE (To be completed by Agency)

INSTRUCTIONS: For each adverse effect identified above, determine whether it is substantial, large, important or otherwise s:gmhcant
Each effect should be assessed in connection with its (a) setting (i.e. urban or rural); (b) probability of occurring; (c) duration; (d)
irreversibility; (e) geographic scope; and (f) magnitude. If necessary, add attachments or reference supporting materiais. Ensure that
explanations contain sufficient detail to show that all relevant adverse impacts have been identified and adequately addressed.

[0 Check this box if you have identified one or more potentiaily large or significant adverse impacts which MAY
occur. Then proceed directly to the FULL EAF andior prepare a positive declaration.

[0 check this box if you have determined, based on the information and analysis above and any supporting
documentation, that the proposed action WILL NOT result in any significant adverse environmental impacts
AND provide on attachments as necessary, the reasons supporting this determination:

Name of Lead Agency

s

RECHIVED
JAN -[3 1002

Print or Type Name of Responsible Officer in Lead Agency Title of Responsible Officer
Signature of Responsible Officer in Lead Agency Signature of Preparer (If dilferent from responsible ofiicer) -
Date
2

gfg (:'JA%, £



‘ | ‘ rday 54"4"«‘:?

l:xxn

ATTACHMENTS

A. Flood Hazard Area Development Permit Application Form.

.B. Certificate of Compliancev

PLEASE NOTE: TIF PROPERTY IS NOT IN A FLOOD ZONE, PLEASE INDICATE THAT ON

THIS FORM AND SIGN YOUR NAME. RETURN FORM WITH PLANNING
BOARD APPLICATION. :

IF PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN A ‘FLOOD ZONE, PLEASE COMPLETE

THE ATTACHED (LEGAL SIZE) PAPERS AND RETURN WITH PLANNING
BOARD APPLICATION. .

SNIAYEY 5772’ Fe o/ |
WS/ mg goriets GOCCER cecl, .

LEF # FPA 2901 -7

‘ 2 B provd zorE?
CTHs peovears. /s wwr coatE?

Zﬂwﬂf7%%gfk3

RECEIVED



